M.

Cox, Bernice : _ ‘ R
" R . FR L n
From: - . ) ' . Sears, Emily. ~
Sent: Wednesday, January 18,2017 12:55 PM * h
To: Guerrero, Leila; Garcia, Patricia Co
Cc: ‘ Graham, Heidi; Loockerman, Debi

Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

I don’t need anythihg for sufficiency. | would like to add an RFI, if‘ahyone is sending any out (let me know).
Thanks!-

fmt[y Sears, CRRA .

Public ‘Utility Commission of Texas
‘Water ‘Utility. Regulation
Financial Analyst

512-936-7224

Emily. Sears@puc texas gov

e

From: Guerrero, Leila )

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:21 PM o . . . -

To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia.Garcia@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily. Sears@puc texas.gov>

Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi. Graham@puc.texas. gov> Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

k]
¢

Ok, thanks Patty!

From Garcua Patncna ' ,
Sent: Tuesday, January 17,-2017 2:59 PM

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily.Sears@puc. texas gov>

Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham @puc.texas. gov> Loockerman, Debi <Debi. Loockerman@puc texas.gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

%

Leila, o

| verified they did not submit the CCls from TCEQ, but we also don’t require them as part of the application.

| can hold on to'my write up and submit as an RFI later. N

Thanks,
Patty : . . ' ~

£

From Garcna Patncua

Sent: Tuesday, January 17,2017 11:27 AM

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Em||\L Sears@puc.texas.gov>

Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham @puc.texas. gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman @puc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban
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Leila,

I wrote up what I needed as an RFI but you can add it to the admin review memo.

\

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, .

Patty M

From Guerrero Leila B . B . .

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12 11 PM :

To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia. Garcna@puc texas.gov>; Sears, Emlly <Em|Iv Sears@puc texas. gov>

Cc: Graham;, He|d|<He|d|Graham@puc texas gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Deb| Loockerman@puc texas.gov>
Subject 46674 Suburban e S . Cor

L

Hi Patty/ Emlly,

| wnII draft an admin review memo for Suburban PIease prowde me your comments, if any, as soon as you have them so
| can mclude in the memo, if needed. :

Thanks, o
Leila

"
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. Ck, thanks Patty!

. From: Garcia, Patricia

"I can hold on to my write up and submit as an RFl Iater.j .

Cox, Bernice : T ‘ . .

From Garcna Patncua

_ o
From: . B Guerrero, Leila . '
Sent: L " Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:221 PM
To: Garcia, Patricia; Sears, Emily
Cc: Graham, Heidi; Loockerman, Debi

Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

-

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:59 PM ~ .
To: Guetrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc-texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily. Sears@puc.texas.gov>.

ce: Graham Heidi <Heidi. Graham@puc texas. gov> Loockerman Debi <Debi. Loockerman@puc texas. gov>
Subject RE: 46674 Suburban

Leila, - s i ' ‘ . .
. " N . 4 i
. % . L

| verified théy did not submit the CCls from TCEQ, but we also don’t require them as part of the application.

Thanks,
Patty

[

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:27 AM . " ‘
To: Guerrero,.Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily.Sears@puc.texas.gov>. :
Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham@puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman@puc.texas.cov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

Leila,

+
2

| wrote up what | needed as an RFI but you can add it to the admin review memo.

Let me know if you have any qui:‘stions. '
Thanks, '
Patty

4 i

From Guerrero Lella
Sent: Friday, January 13,2017 12:11 PM ;t

To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia.Garcia@puc.texas. gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily. Sear@puc texas.gov>

Cc: Graham, Hel_dl <Heidi.Graham@puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: 46674 Suburban .

“ ®

Hi Patty / Emily,” .

S

i
1
H
i
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. H

will draft an admin review memo for Suburban. Please prowde me.your comments, if any, as soon as you have them so
| can include in the memo, if needed, : . . oL

o
. «

Thanks,
Leila
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Cox, Bernice

¥ R R —
From: : Guerrero, Leila r
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:23 PM
. To: - Sears, Emily; Garcia, Patricia - .
Cc: ' -Graham, Heid;i; Loockerman Debl
Subject: © :RE 46674 Suburban ‘

_Thaﬁk you Emily,. I think Patty has already some RFls ready. | have not started my list of RFls yet."
Thanks - oL '
Leila

=

v T

From: Sears, Eniil\} . . : . : .

Sent: Wednesday, January'18, 2017 12:55 PM :

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila. Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Garcia, Patricia <Patricia. Garcna@puc texas.gov>

 Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi. Graham@puc. texas gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Deb| Loockerman@puc.texas.gov>

Subject RE: 46674 Suburban

hre 2o e b ol £ iy Wonos W To Rk sk o e rmted ) branis 1R es s ey s n

I don’t need anythmg for sufficiency. | would like to add an IiFI, if anyone is sending any out (let me know).

N

Thanks!

3

Emily Sears, CRRA =

Public Utility Commission 6f Texas
Water Utility Regulation -
Financial Analyst

512-936-7224
Emily.Sedvs@puc.texas.gov

¥

e memasaa s e amsoam S s mew s e m e mmn ek e ma e b mk e s aks mlewmnm reres A it = vis man eww b o G 4 F e dh arm e £ et hiee

From: Guerrero, Leila

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia. Garcia@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily. Sears@guc texas.gov>

Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham@puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

Ok, thanks Patty! .

From Garcua Patrncna

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Sears Emily <Emily.Sears @ puc.texas.gov>

Cc: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham@puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi.Loockerman@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

Leila,

-
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i vefified théy did not submit the CCls from TCEQ, but we also don’t require them as part of the application.

I can hoiddon' to my write up and submit as an RFI later. e ‘

i

Thanks,
Patty

From: Garcia, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 11:27 AM .

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emlly <Em|ILSears@puc texas.gov>

cc: Graham Heidi <Heidi.Graham @puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi. Loockerman@puc texas. gov>
Subject: RE: 46674 Suburban

Leila,

I{wfote up what | needed as an RFI but you can add it to the admin review ‘memo.

Let me know if you have any questions. ™~ =~

Thanks, .
Patty

From Guerrero Leﬂa

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:11 PM-

To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia.Garcia@puc.texas.gov>; Sears, Emily <Emily.Sears@puc.texas.gov>

Cc: Graham ‘Heidi <Heidi.Graham @puc.texas.gov>; Loockerman, Debn <Debi.Loockerman @puc.texas.gov>
Subject 46674 Suburban . o

Hi Patty/ Emily,

*

I will draft an admin review memo for Suburban. Please provide me your comments, if any, as soon'as you have them so
I can include in the meémo, if needed.

Thanks,
Leila
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Cox, Bernice

From:

Sent: -
To:

Cc:

Subject: -

Patty,

| just added you.

Heidi Graham

Manager of Technical Review
Water Utility Regulation Division

" Public Utility Commission of Texas
. (512) 9367139 .

From: Garc1a Patricia

Graham Heidi

Wednesday, January 11,2017 1:19 PM

- Garc:a Patricia

Guerrero, Leila; Loockerman Debi

" RE Docket # 46674 - Suburban Rate Case

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 11:50 AM .

To: Graham, Heidi <Heidi.Graham@puc. texas. gov>; Loockerman, Debi <Debi. Loockerman@puc texas.gov>

Cc: Guerrero, Leila <Le||a Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>
Subject: "Docket # 46674 - Suburban Rate Case v

Heidi & Debi,

L]

Leila came and told me that Suburban had filed the rate case. | didn’t see it cbme in

Thanks,
Patty

. I’'m not listed on the docket.
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Cox, Bernice

-

From: ‘Guerrero, Leila

Sent: ‘ .~Monday, January 30, 2017 3 18 PM

To:* Garcia, Patricia ’

Cc: Sears, Emily

Subject: : RE Docket # 46674 - Suburban Response to RFI

] ) -

Thank you Patricia.  also noticed that but I will take care of that in my analysis of the expenses and my adjustments. We

‘don’t allow utnlltles to make double dlppmg on the pass through surcharges Thank you for bringing to’ my attention -
though : . .

Thanks,
Leila’

1

From Garcia, Patr|C|a

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Guerrero, Leila <Leila.Guerrero@puc.texas.gov>
Cc: Sears, Emily <Emily.Sears@puc. texas.gov>
Subject Docket # 46674 - Suburban Response to RF

b -

Leila,

I noticed in Suburban’s résponse to the RFI they submitted bills from North Harris County Regional Water Authority
which they are counting as'the purchase water cost. | checked the tariff and see that they have an approved pass
through which already recovers this portion. Jjust thought | would let you know.

Thanks,

Patty’

. N = 0000000107



Cox, Bernice

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc: )

. Subjgct:

All,

Smullen, AJ -
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:02 PM )
Sears, Emily; Graham Heidi; Guerrero, Leila; Garcia, Patncna

Chang, Sam

46674 - changé of counsel ) Lo

Just a heads | up that | will be taklng overthe Suburban case from Sam. | will try t to find some time next week to talk to
folks about their issues in the case. - ) L !

A

" Please make sure you are making efforts to preserve any discoverable material concerning the docket, including any
émajls or other written communications that you may review or rely on in preparation of your opinions and testimony.

Best,

AJ Smullen

Attorney, Legal Division
Public Utility Commission of Texas

.(512) 936-7289

~
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Cox, Bernice: .

5
_From: ' ’ Bond, Ryan

. Sent: . ’ r Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:03 AM . *

To: " . Garcia, Patricia » ‘

Subject: _ " RE..Doc_ket#46674

Thank yoa ‘

From: GarC|a, Patricia . : ) ’ }
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 9:02 AM o : '
To: Bond, Ryan <Ryan.Bond@puc.texas. gqv>

. Subject: RE: Docket # 46674

Ryan, - ‘ SR o

Yes the ﬁrotests are admissible. The protest form is required to be included in the notice to their customers:
Thanks,”
Patty.

From: Bond, Ryan ’ a
Sent: Wednesday, January 25 2017 8:56 AM

To: Garcia, Patricia <Patricia. Garcua@puc texas.gov>

Subject: FW: Docket # 46674

Hi Patty,

How would you like me to respond to this customer?

Thank you,

Ryan . ¢ .

From Glorla Gonzalez [mallto go4glcmonz@vahoo com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:33 PM )

To: Customer Service <customer@puc.texas.gov>

Cc: Pat Hill <cajunbeat@sbcglobal.net>; Connie Esparza <esparzac1947@vahoo com>; Steven Adame Sr
<mmsadame65@aol.com>

Subject: Re: Docket # 46674

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when cllckmg links or openmg attachments
NEVER provnde your user ID or password .

Dear Customer Serwce
I'have made several calls regarding the appropnate information needed to insure a hearing for the
ratepayefs of my community and a neighboring community. Both have received a Notice of Proposed
Water Rate Increase. The water company who services our neighborhoods provided a Protest form

1 ‘
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W|th the notice. The form they provrded lists the P.U.C. docket #46674 in the headlng and addresses
item #2 of the listed requirements seen below referenced in your email response to my phone call of
1/20/17. Our.combined ratepayers are to submit a mlnlmum of 101 srgnatures to be granted a
hearing. .

At last glance the P.U.C.has recerved and recorded at least 171 such forms. Since the Protest -
forms were prowded by the water company are they. admlss1ble under your rules?

Thank you for your assistance in this matter
Respectfully, ’
Gloria Joy

From: Customier Service <customer@puc.texas.qgov>

" To: "godglogonz@yahoo.com” <go4glogonz@yahoo.com>
Sent:-Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:45 PM . ‘ !
Subject FW: Docket # 46674

Ms. Joy:

Thank you for contacting the Public Utility Commlssmn of Texas. Copled below you will find information on how -
to file'a petition related to Docket #46674 conS|stent with Substantive Rule § 24.42.

Be sure to include the contents of the following rule on every page of the petition and ﬁl‘e the original
document(s) and 10 copies to our Central Records department at:

Public Utility Commission of Texas

ATTN: Central Records

1701 N. Congress Ave

P.O. Box 13326- - -
Austin, TX 78711 ’

#§24.42. Contents of Petition Seeking Review of Rates Pursuant to the Texas Water Code, §13.043(b).
(a) Petitions for review of rate actions filed pursuant to the TWC, §13.043(b), shall contain the original petition
for review with the required signatures. Each signature page of a petltron should contain in legible form the
following information for each signatory ratepayer:
(1) a clear and concise statement that the petltron is an appeal of a specific rate action of the water or -
sewer service supplier in question as well as a éoncise description and date of that rate action;
(2) the name; telephone number, and street or rural route address (post office box numbers are not
sufficient) of each signatory ratepayer. The petition shall list the address of the location where service is
_ received if it differs from the residential address of the signatory ratepayer;
(3) the effective date of the decision being appealed;
(4) the basis of the request for review of rates; and
(5) any other information the commission may require.
(b) A petition must be received from a total of 10,000 or 10% of the ratepayers whose rates have been
changed and who are eligible to appeal, whichever is less.

(c) A filing fee is not required-for appeals or complaints filed under the TWC, §13.043(b).”
Feel free to contact us if you have additional questions.

Sincerely, v
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Customer Protection Division .

. Public Utility Commission of Texas
P.O. Box 13326 .

Austin, TX 78711
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- Cox, Bernice

From: S Siano, Christiaan <Christiaan.Siano@opuc.texas.gov>

" Sent: . Monday, January 09, 2017 11 39 AM
To: Smulien, A :

_Subject: -RE: Suburban 46674

WARNING EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments
NEVER provide your user ID or password

\That works.

From: Smullen, Al [mailto:AJ.Smullen@puc. texas.gov] ’
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017.11:26 AM

To: Siano, Christiaan o

'SubJect Re: Suburban 46674

No problem Is tomorrow a good time to call?

‘ Best,

Al

From: "christiaan.siano@opuc.texas.gov" <Christiaan.Siand @opuc.texas.gov>
Date: Friday, January.6, 2017 at 10:07 AM

To: "Smullen, AJ" <Al.Smullen@puc.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Suburban 46674 '

-

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments.
NEVER provide your user ID or password.

Thanks. I'd like to chat with you about Consumer sometimé, as well.

Christiaan Siano

Office of Public Utility Counsel
PO Box 12397

Austin, Texas 78711-2397
(512) 936-7506

Fax: (512) 936-7525:

From: Smullen, AJ [mailto:A).Smullen@puc.texas.qov]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:31 PM

To:,Siano, Christiaan

Cc: Cox, Bernice™ .

Subject: Re: Suburban 46674

Christiaan,
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o

‘AJ“!‘ ' -

4

¢

I'm not sure who's on it. I'm CCiﬂg Bernice Cox, who should be able to help connect you to the right person.

e

From: Siano, Christiaan <Christiaan.Siano@opuc.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday,January 5, 2017 5:51:33 PM ]

To: Smuilen, AJ : 4
Subject: Sypurban 46674 .

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER Always be cautious when cllckmg lmks or openmg attachments.
NEVER provnde your user ID or password

W|II you be handling the Suburban rate app!iﬂcat_ion?

Christiaan Siano '
Office of Public Utility Counsel ,

PO Box 12397 .

Austin, Texas 78711-2397

(512) 936-7506

Fax: (512) 936-7525
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Cox, Bernice

5

- _ . -
From: E , _ Siano, Christiaan <Christiaan.Siano@opuc.texas.gov>
Sent: o Thursday, January 05 2017 4:52 PM -
_To:, " Smullen, AJ - :

. Subject: . Suburban 46674

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER Always be cautlous when cllckmg links or. openmg attachments
NEVER provide your user ID or password

. Will you be handling the Suburban rate application? :

Christiaan Siano - )

. Office of Public Utility Counsel
.PO Box 12397

Austin; Texas 78711-2397

(512) 936-7506

Faxi'(512) 936-7525 ~ ,

-
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" Cox, Bernice S o

 From: ° ) Loockerman Debi 4
Sent: N ) Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:04 AM
To: - Guerrero, Leila .
Cc: . Graham, Heidi _ ‘
Subject: ‘« " - Suburban information - :
~ Attachments: N " RFI LG COMMISSION STAFF RFls. docx, 45185 104 896331 pdf; 45185 106_ 896329 pdf

45185 _99.896336.pdf

1

Suggested edits and comments. | pull‘ed the 2015 annual reports which are attached.

Debi
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'COMMISSION STAFF’S

SECOND REQUEST FOR INFORMATION TO SUBURBAN UTILITY COMPANY INC

STAFF RFI
NO.2-1

STAFF RFI

STAFF RFI

STAFF RFI

s | STAFF RFI

(<)

STAFFNO.2-1 THROUGHNO2-_ = - .

-
Please provide copies (hard copy and electronic filerifavailable) of the

general ledger for the test year (July 1, 2015 = June 30, 2016) and for the .

period including the known and measurable changes (July 17 2016 — June
30, 2017, as _the future months becomeif available); and copies of the
detailed chart of accounts with account codes and/or numbers, account
names, and subaccounts for Suburban Utility Company, Inc. (“Suburban”).

For the years 2015 and 20186, please provide copies of the complete audited
financial statements including auditor’s reports and all notes for Suburban
Utility Company, Inc.; Consumers Water Inc., Community Utility, and
MBC Water, including but not limited to balance sheets, profit and loss

statements, and statements of cash flow. If audited financial statements are ¥

not givailable, provide the unaudited financial statements.

Please provide any additional internal or external audit reports produced
since the beginning of 2015 regarding Suburban’s water operations, if any.
If audit reports are not available, please provide copies of any additional

internal or external reports prepared by the managemeént for Suburban’s :

water operations.

1
“

Please provide the number of full ‘time and part time employees that

worked for the Suburban during the test year and for the perlod covering

known and measurable changes (one year after the test year).

Please provide the number of personnel who provided services for '
compensation to Suburban on a contractual basis for the test vear and one -

year after the test year.

Please provide a list of all employees of Suburban or any affiliate who
received salaries, bonuses, allowances, benefits and other remuneration that
were included in the cost of service either through direct billéd or allocated
contract expenses or salary expense. Please provide the following
information:

a)- Name; N ’ -
b) Position and detailed job description;

¢) Date hired and date of termination, if applicable;

d) Rate per month or per hour and/or annual salary; and
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e) Total number ‘ef hours and percentage of time worked per week for each

affiliateyow including Suburbanand—tetal—number—of—hours—and ¥

*

STAFF RFI _Please pror/ide the nnmber of full time and/or part time employees_of any

affiliate, by company, who pr0v1ded services for comnensatron paid by any -

affiliatethat

Utlllty, and MBC Water for 2015 and 2016.

.

STAFFRFI ) Please prov1de names of employees of any affiliate that work for Suburban e
- and one or more of the affiliated companies. Provide name, position, and % -
detailed job description, and total compensatlon allocated or direct billed to ::

each affiliated company. i P "
+
STAFF RFI Please prov1de copy of study, work papers, or research that show the b

salaries, allowances, medical insurance benefits, penswn/retlrement

"benefits, and other remuneration pa1d to employees of any_affiliate are

v reasonable.

STAFF RFINO. 2:+ Please provide schedule of all items, expénses, or cost of service that were
: allocated and/or direct billed to or from Suburban byfrem- anythe affiliated ;

N companyies,

STAFF RFINO. 2-1 Please provide the percentage and amount allocated from the affiliated

companies that were included in this rate change application.
4

STAFF RFINO. 2+ Pleasé provide a copy of the cost allocation manual, study or basis of :*:

allocation of costs from the affiliated companies, if any.

STAFF RFINO. 2> Please provide the allocation schedule of Consumers Water Inc.,
Community Utility, and MBC Water’s cost of service/expenses allocated to -

affiliated companies for the test year, but not limited to Suburban. Provide

breakdown of costs distributed to the affiliated companies.
R .

STAFF RFINO. 2-+ Please identify the accounting method (cash, accrual or other) used to record L

income and expenses in accordance with GAAP and the NARUC.

“

STAFF RFINO. 2.+ Please provide list of Suburban’s employees covered by pension benefits, -

medical health insurance, other health or company benefits, if any.

worked for Suburban Utility Company, Consumers Water Inc Community .

S SR

{
i
'
t
P
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STAFF RFINO. 2:} Pledse provide copies of all contracts with its affiliates, if any, and any other f’

contracts with other companies or service providers.

N

R i

R b

t year (2013 2014‘ Janu

represented byef-alt general journal entries made during the test year
including any entries that created prior period adjustments as defined by
’ GAAP. - ' -

o
ML

STAFFQRFI NO. ~Please provide copies of invoices and other documents to support the.:

» following expenses claimed in the application—b&t-net-hmﬁed—te
a) [Puf'(‘:‘llaﬂsecl_~ {v“aféi
b) Power expense-productlon only
=€) Other volume relatéd expenses
d) Materlals
e) Contract Work
B Manaéement salanes
g) Ofﬁce supphes & expenses
h) Professmnal ser;/iees
i) Regulatory expensec . .

i) Miscellaneous expenses
k) Taxes other than’income ta)d

t STAFF RFINO. 2+ Please provide copies of detailed invoices or other documents to support
t rate case expenses claimed in this application. The invoices should include
all detailed_invoices for expenses claimed such as travel and food and

lodging, - ¥

STAFF RFINO. 2} Please provide a break-down or schedule of other revenues by subdivision
including Castlewood Subdivision for the test year. .

STAFF RFINO. 2=+ Please provide the amount of regulatory assessment,:fees paid to the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).for the calendar years

2014, 2015, and 2016. Please providé supporting documentation for '~ S

arhounts paid.

STAFF RFINO. 2+ If: Suburban made payments to affiliated compames thru inter-office

. transfers, credlt or debit memos, please provide’ copies of the supporting

H

STAF F RFINO. 24+ fPlease 1dent1fy and provrde amounts or costs from periods pnor t&,_ and aﬁer

.| are Iooklng for here How can amounts incurred prlor to the '

STAFF RFINO. 2+ Please provide copies, including written descriptions:of the transactions : ‘

Commented [LD1] Thns Onels vague Notsure what youJ ‘

. only the list. it may be unreasonable to ask for “ALL" " ¢
- ”documentation of every expense in the application:~ i

" Commented [LDZ] “Lella; | changed this one to mclude 3
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-
-

documents, and/or journal entries to support the transfers or the due to / due
from accounts, if any. ,

STAFF RFINO. 21 Please provide copies of IRS Form W-2 from all affiliates and/or Suburban
) to support salaries and wages included in the test vear and IRS Form 1099-
E ‘ Misc for all affiliates to support contract labor or contract SErvices expenses

+ included in the test year.

‘ " -
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45185+

RECEMED
LISKY3) 1re gy
PUTLI:,

L

Vo e,

CLASS "B" WATER COMPANY

PUC ANNUAL REPORT

OF

Official Company Narhe:

10835 -

Suburban Utility Company, Inc.

D/B/A’ Name(s)

None

" TO THE

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

.OF TEXAS,

For the Year Ended .

2015

" 'CCN Number'

lb‘j( ‘
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Suburban Utility Company, Inc. o ‘ 2015

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS—Class B Utilities Only
1. This annual report (earnings report) is required by 16 TAC §24.73 and is used to momtor utlhty eammgs and
compile annual financial information to monitor financial conditions of Texas investor owned utilities. Each utility
-shall submit its report ot the Commission in the form and manner prescribed herein. The i'eported information ' '
" should reflect the 12-month penod ending December 31. The report shall be filed not later than June | of the
following year. Only one report needs to be completed for each Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN)
Number regardless of the number of Public Water Systems and/or number of Sewer Systems affiliated
with each CCN. However, if you have multiple water CCNs or multiple sewer CCNs, a separate report
.must be submitted for each CCN, along with a summary report for all Texas water and sewer operations
for affiliated entities. The summary should be submltted along with all the affiliated reports.
If the utility possesses a water and sewer CCN (not multlples), then the utility may combine the water and sewer
) operatlons into one report, although water and sewer operatlons must be seperately reported within that report.

e

-2, Four COpleS of thlS report shall be prepared by each utlllty Three copies should be mailed or delivered to
the Filing Clerk of Central Records at the Commnssnon s offices in Austin, TX by June 1 of the year following
the calendar year. The ‘other copy should be retained by the utility for reference. Additionally, the utility shall
file an unaltered electronic version (i.e. in native Microsoft Excel format) with all cell references, formulas,
links and other electronic information mtact) of the information contained in the required schedules and report
along with the hard copies. . All water and sewer utilities are required by statute to complete and file this
annual report. Note, if a utility has a water and sewer CCN and provides both water and sewer service,
the utility shall file one annual report which contains information for both the water and sewer utlhty service.
Each sheet of the Excel file is pre-formatted to calculate certam items based on company specific inputs. Any
supporting documents or workpapers filed in PDF format should be searchable. For specific mstructlons
regarding the electronic filing of the report, please visit the Commission's website at:
http: //www puc.state.tx.us/industry/filings/FilingProceed. aspx, and 16 TAC §22. 72(g)

3. Pencil entries will not be permitted on hard copy.

4. All accounting terms and phrases used in this report are to be interpreted in accordance with the
effective applicable NARUC Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by this Commission, as set forth in
16 TAC §24.72 with detailed sub accounts listed in the form. The Texas Water Code defines Class B utility as
a publlc utlhty provxdmg retail water or sewer utility service to at least 500 but less than 10,000 taps or connections.
Class B utilities must use the NARUC system of accounts for NARUC Class B utilities.

5. Standard accounting procedures shall apply in determining the nature of any entry (e.g. entries of a reverse
or contrary character shall be indicated by a parentheses around the number).

6. The report shall be filed consisting of data relative to a calendar year basis (December 31 year end. Revenues
and expenses shall include a column for normalization adjustments to produce a normalized net income.
All normalization adjustments must be explained with all assumptions defined and rational/best practices referenced.

*

7. If this report is made for a period less than the calendar year, the period covered must be clearly stated on the front
cover and elsewhere throughout the report where the period covered is shown. When operations cease during the
year because of the disposition of property, the balance sheet and supporting schedules should consist of

balances and items immediately prior to transfer (for accounting purposes). Provide a full explanation.

8. All instructions shall be followed and each question shall be answered fully and accurately. Sufficient answers
shall appear to show that no question or schedule has been overlooked. The expression "none” or "not
applicable” shall be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or schedule where it truly and completely
states the fact. Unless otherwise indicated, no information will be accepted which'incorporates by
reference information from another document or report. Where information called for herein is not given,
state fully the reason for its ommission.
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Suburban Utility Cdmpany, Inc. o 2015

GEN ERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(Contmued)

9. Whenever schedu‘les call for comparison of figures of a previous year, the figures reported must
be based upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year or an appropriate explanation Ny
given why different figures were used.

10. Ifan éudit is performed on the books and records of the utility by a certified public accountant,
please submit a copy with this form. If the utility is a member of a controlled group, both
parent apd subsidiary's aripual report should be submitted.

1L Throughout this report money items will be roimded off to the nearest do]lar.
12. In the space provnded at the top -of each page msert the name of the Utlllty and the year to which this
report relates. . .

13 ‘On Schedule 3, column (c), the reportmg entity is requnred to make adjustrnents to normalize
mcome and expenses for the purpose of determmmg positive differences between the annual
revenues and costs of each utility. Adjusting normalization entries should include adjustments to
(1) avoid double counting in affiliates or entities under common control, - ) '
(2) to record depreciation at the commission's approved rates, amortization at the amount approved
in the utility's last rate proceeding in which deferred costs and the amortlzatlon of deferred costs
are established;
(3) to remove any expenses not allowed by the Texas Water Code, or disallowed in previous dockets.
(4) other normalization adjustments must be accompanied by all best practice references and an explanation.

-
(3

14. IF YOU ARE UNDER COMMON CONTROL with other water or sewer utilities ‘op:arating in Texas, you
must file a consolidated income statement and balance sheet including all entities under common control
in Texas. These statements should be in addition to the attached schedules for the reporting utility.

15. Unless otherw:se mdlcated, the information requlred in this report shall be taken from the reporting
entity's ﬁnancxal statements, accounts and other records. Any deviation from records must be explained.

. EXCERPT FROM TEXAS WATER CODE

CHAPTER 13.136(b)

(b) The utility commission by rule shall require each utility to annually file a service, financial, and
normalized earnings report in a form and at times specified by utility commission rule. The report must
include information sufficient to enable the utility commission to properly monitor utilities in this state.
The utility commission shall make available to the public information i in the report the utility does not file
as confidential.

i
f

'
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i
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i
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i
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' PUBLfC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
. 1701 N. CONGRESS AVE., PO BOX 13326, AUSTIN, TX 7871 1-3326

~ Annual Report for Class B Water and/or Sewer Systems
Pursuant to TWC § 13.136 and Title 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 24

- name of the individual or each partner. , ' Michael Martin Sr. - Dlrector

s ' LUTILITY INFORMATION

. Utility Name: ‘ - Suburban Utlhty Company, Inc.

List all assumed name(s) or d/b/a names: __ None .
. Street Address Clty or Town & Zip code: P.O. Box 455, Spnng, TX 77383-0455

County Ny Harris : . CCN No.: 10835
. List A]l PWS System names and numbers: ' . See Attached List
List All wQ Pennited: system names and numbers:
. Type of Ownership: - : _ .‘

Corporation: ' : : X Partnership: JIndividual: Other: ’
. If a corporation list naines of the officers. If an md1v1dual or partnership list the

Mitchell Martin Jr. - Director

. If the controlling ownership of this utility changed during the last twelve (12) months

state the date of ownership change and the name and address of the prior owner.
N/A ‘ ' ‘

. Date the utility was formed or incorporated: ' ) 18-Nov-10

. Is the utility commonly owned or controlled by another corporatlon? Y @
If yes, by whom? )

PERSONTO CONTACT REGARDING THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED ON THESE FORMS

. Name and Title: . Bret W.Fenner, P.E.
. Street Address, city, zip code 913 Hyde Park Dr. Round Rock, TX 78665
. Telephone Number with Area Code: - 512-917-7541
Cell Phone Number with Area Code: L N/A
Fax Number with Area Code: . 512-692-1967
e-mail address: ) . bretfenner@yahoo:com .

. Ifnot an oﬂicet, owner or embloyee, give name of firm employed by:

B & D Environmental, Inc.

. List all entities under eommon control or ownership with this utility by entity name, CCN No(s)., bublic Water

System (PWS) No(s). and name(s) of water system(s) owned and Water Quality (WQ) Discharge Permit No(s).
and name(s) of wastewater systems owned, and contact information.  See Attached List

. List-all affiliates of the utility by entity name(s), CCN No(s). if any, PWS No. for each system owned

and WQ Discharge Permit No. for each wastewater systems owned, inlcuding contact mformatlon
See Attached List

LJIf the-utility owner owns multiple CCN's, please list all CCN numbers owned:

PUC Water Annual Report
Page 1
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Suburban Utility Company, Inc.

Schedule B
Year ‘End: 20135

Name of Utility:
2, BALANCE SHEETS !
End of Year End of Prior Year
ASSETS 12312015 - . 12312014
UTILITY PLANT i ' ,
101 Utitity Plant in Service 3 414,151 | § 414,151
. 103 Property held for Future Use $ ofs 0
105 Construction Work In Progress ' $ 018 0
114,115 th Unlity Plant Acquisition Adjustment ‘I's ois 0
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT $ 414,151 | $ 414,151
108 Less. Accumulated Depreciation
110 Less: Accumulated Amortization s 264,879 | S . 251,437
2 NET UTILITY PLANT $ 149272 | § 162,714
CURRENT SE S
131-135 Cash $ 10,679 1 $ 1,246
L. 141-143° Accounts Recervable 3 1,000 | $ 0
144 Notes Receivable * s 013 0
144-145 Accounts Réceivable-Affiliates/Common Owncrshlp $ 018 0
.151 Plant Materials and Supplies $ s 1,000( 8 0
162 Prepayments - $ 01s . 0
* 171-174 Other Current Assets $ 01$ 0}
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 12,679 | $ 1,246
OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES .
181 Deferred Debt Expense $. 018 0y
182-186 Deferred Charges/Debits $ 018 0
190 Accum Deferred Income Taxes $ 0[S 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES $ 0]8% 0
TOTAL ASSETS S 161,951 | § 163,960 |-
L
End of Year End of Prior Year -
LIABILITIES & BQUITY . 12312015 123172014
TOCKHOI DERS' EQUITY .
201 Common Stock $ 1,000 1 $ 1,000
2§1 Other paid in capital ’ $ 7198213 71,982
215 Retained Eamings 3 (193,372)| § (110,370)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUIT Y $ (120,390){ $ (37,388)
w
LONG-TERM DEBT
224 Long-term debt, excluding current portion 3 018 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES : .
Current Portion of Long-term Debt
231 Accounts Payable - $ 13293 1§ 9,705
232 Notes Payable $ 01% ' 0
233, 234 Payabiles to Affiliates/Common Ownership 3 254151 $ 0
236 Accrued Taxes ” $ 178,508 | § 178,508
237 Accrued Interest c s 0% 0
241.0 Other Current Llabllmcs 3 36,8259 13,135
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES s 25404118 201,348
QOTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS
252 Advances for Construction b 28',300 $ 0
253 Other Deferred Credits $ 013 01
255 Deferred Investment Tax Credits 3 0183 0
271-272 Net Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 0]$% 0
281-283 Accumulated Deferred Inc. Taxes $ - 019§ 0
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS $ 28,300 | $ 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY b 161,951 | $ 163,960

Add National Association of Regulatory Utxhty Commussioners (NARUC) accounts as needed, and if not shown above

UC Water Annual Report
Page 2

»
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Year End:

Suburban Utility Company, Inc.

i

To Statement of Income

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 3

» Name of Utility: 2015 -
P 3.STATEMENT OF REVENUES
(Actual Revenues for the report year)
 Current . Totals For
Prior Year Reporting Year  Eamings Report  Earnings Report
Water . Reported 2014 2015 adjustments Adjustments
CUSTOMER CLASS \ A) (B) ©)’ (D=B+C)
. Metered Sales: .
5/8" or 3/4" $ 550,670 $ 553,167 $ 0]1$ 553,167
3/4" [ ' . .
1" $ 2302] |8 23121 | § 0]is . 2312
112" - s -8e63l] [s 8670 | s “o]ls 4,300
2" $ 13810118 13,873 $ 0118 5,017
List al additional meter sizes i} . :
. SUB-TOTAL § 575413118 578,022 $ 0]1$ 578,022
Unmt:tercd Sales: ; )
$ 0 $ 0 3 0118 0
- $ i
] -
3 -
i $ -
" |L1st and explamn if any rates are set s -
on a basis other than meter size. $ -
; $ ,
3 0 $ 0 M 0]1s Y 0
470.0 Late fees - Water 3 22,438 $ 24,720 $ 24,720
471-474 Other Revenue 3 11,052 $ 12,175 s 12,175
TOTAL WATER REVENUE [s  608,903| [s 614917] [s o]ls  614917]
- To Statement of Income
N Current - Totals For
Prior Year Reporting Year  ‘Eamings Report  Eamings Report
Sewer * Reported 2014 2015 adjustments Adjustments
CUSTOMER CLASS A) (B) © (D=B+C)
Metered (measured) Sales (if any): . . L
$ 0
s -* -
« s -
| $ -
.- SUB-TOTAL s o [s o] |s e 0
Unmetered (flat rate) Sales
3 .
3 -
3 -
S N
SUB-TOTAL $ 0 $ 0 $ -118 0
470 0 Late fees - Sewer ' $ -
536 Other Revenue - ) $ .
TOTAL SEWER REVENUE $ 0 3 0 $ - $ 0
TOTAL REVENUE $ 608,903 $ 614917 ¢S 0118 614,917
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bName‘of Utility:

Il

1 Total Revenue: 1 -

Al

Qperating Expenses:
601.1/701.1 O & M Salaried Labor

604/704 Employee Benefits .
6/731, 6/7335, 6/736 O & M Contract labor
620/720 Operating/Maint Supplies
610/710 Purchased Water
615/715 Purchased Power - _
635/735 Testing Expense
9 618/718 Chemicals
10 656-659/756-759" Insurance
11 601.2/701.2 General Office Salaries
12 650/750 Transportation
13 675 General Office Expenses
14 632, 633, 634 Contract Acctg, legal, Mgnt
15 666 Amortization- Rate Case Expense
16 403 Depreciation Expense
17 667-675 Other Misc. Expenses

Taxes:
I8 409 Federal Income Taxes
19 409 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess.
20 408 All Other Taxes

21 Total Expenses

G N B W

22 Net Operating Income

23 421, 433 Non-Operating Income
24 Non—Oper}ating Deductions:

25 426 Other

26 427 Interest

27 Net Income

1. Carried over from Statements of Revenues

 Suburban Utility Company, Inc. -

* 4, Statements of Income

Year End: 2015
- ‘ . Adjusted for
Water Sewer Test Year| Total - Water-. ,Eami‘ngs Report Earnings
“t Test Year 2015 N/A and Sewer_  {: -adjustments Report"
(a) (b) © (d) (e (d)

3 61491718 - 0] $ 6149171 $ 01§ 614917|"
XXXX < XXXX XXXX  XXXX XXXX
XXXX - XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX

$ 0 18 0 3 0

$ ol $ 0{." $ t 0

$ 382,974 $ 382,974 13 382,974

$ 106,688 : $ - 106,688 . $ . 106,688

$ - 0 3 -0 5 . 0

$ > 45,796 $ 45,796 $ 45,796

$ 16,807 $ - 16,807 $ 16,807 | .

$ 7,921 - Is 7,921 $ 7921 |

$ ] $ 0 $ 0

b 0 - "18 0 . $ 0

$ .0 -$ 0 5 0

$ 66,709 $ 66,709 °$ 66,709

$ 110,439 $ 110,439 s 110,439

5 0 13 0 $ -0

$ 13,442 $ - 13,442 $ 13,442

3 .- 43,124 $ 43,124 $ 43,124

. T XXXX- XXXX XXXX

$ . 0 $ .0l ) $ - 0

$ 6,447 $ 6,447 h] 6,447

$ 20,444 $ 20,444 $ 20,444

$ 820,791 18 -1S - 8207911}$ -13$- 820,791

: _ XXXX XXXX XXXX .
1$ (205874 S . 0SS  (205.874) $  (205874))
o . XXXX XXXX * XXXX
B 36,895 |
i XXXX XXXX XXXX

$ 61,140 $ 24,618 $ 24,618

5 . 0 .

$ (230,119)| $ 0]s (230,492 $ ) -1%  (230,492)

PUC Water Annual Report

i)

Page 4
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¥

Name of Utility: Sul;urban Utility Company. Inc

Year End: 2015
6(a). Capital Structure ,
Year Ended 12/31'2015
Adjusﬁnents for Per Books Post
Per Books E: g8 Report Adjustment Rato
23200 Short-Tem Debt S - s -3 - 0.00%
2240 Long-Term Debt s 0 s - s 0 000%
T, s
Common Equity: ! "
201 0 Common Stock 3 1,000 $ -3 1,000
218 0 Propnetary Capital R D <,
2110 Misc Paid-n-Capital _§ 71,982 s 71,982
. 2150 Retained E P s (193372) § -3 (193,372)
216 0 .Reacquired Stock s ¥ - 3 - 3 -
C . ' s - 3 -3 -
Total Equity $ (120,390) § - 3 (120.390) 100 00% .
Total Captal B 5 - (120,390} S - $ (120,390) 100 00%
" Debt Detail
B Principal Cost " Interest
Type Amount Rates Expense
2320 Short Term Debt: . -
(Lender name A) $ - 000% - $ -
(Lender name B) $ - 0 00% 3 -
(Lender name C) s . - 0.00% S -
Total Short-Term Debt b . 0 100 00% 3 0
224 0 Long-Term Debt
(Lender name D) “ 000% S . -
(Lender name E) 000% -~ $ -
{Lender name F) - 000% -~ s -
Total Long-Term Debt 1 i 0 1000 00% $ 0
6(b). RATE BASE AND EARNINGS CALCULATION
RATE BASE SUMMARY
Water Sewer Total Reference
Descnption . . (a) {b) (c )=(a) + (b)}(schedule)
1| Additions XXXX 0 XX0X
2] Uttty plant 414,151 . 414,151} 5(@) & 5(b)
| 31 Matenals and supphes .0 0 2 !
L4_ Working cash (capital) (attach schedule) - 62,565 62,565 4
r_SJ Prepayments 0 0 2
_6_ Other (attach schedule or itemize) 0 0] 5(2) & 5(b)
| 7 TOTAL ADDITIONS (Add Lines 2 through 6) 476,716 476,716
| 8] Deductions XXX XXX
_?_ Resen¢ for depreciation (Accumulated) 264,879 264,879 2
10] Advances for construction 0 0 2
Tﬂ Contnbutions in aid of construction 0 0 2
FI_Z- A lated deferred taxes - .0 0 2
13] Accumulated deferred mvestment tax ¢redits 0 0 2
14] Other (attach schedule or temize) . 0 ? 0 2+
15| TOTAL DEDUCTIONS (Add hnes 9 through 14) 264,879 264,879
[75] RATE BASE (Line 7, less Line 15) 211837 711,837
.
EARNINGS CALCULATION
- 17 Return (Note 1) . (230,492)
{8 Rate of Return (Line 17/Line 16) -108 81%
19 Eamed Retum on Ending Equity (Notes 2, 3) -108 81%
Note | Schedule £ Statements of Income , iine 26 plus line 27
Note 2 Based on reported capital structure in Schedule 6 Capital Structure_Earmings
Notz3  Line 19 (above) will automatically calculate correctly only after Schedule 4 Statements of Income ,
Schedule 7 Rate of Return , and the above portions of thus schedule (tab) bave been completed

PUC Water Annual Report
. Pageb




Name of Utility: Suburban Utility Company, Inc. Year End: ‘ 2015

. 7.Rate of Return
- Year Ended 12/31/2015

-

-

: Weighted
. . Capital Cost Cost of
Balance Structure % Rates Capital
(@, b (© (c)=@x ()
2240 Long-Term Debt . "0 0.00% 1000.00% 0.00%
Common Equity* S 211837 10000% | 1155% |  11.55%

Total - . 100.00% e 11.55%

N

*If the company currently has an authorized return on equity (ROE), enter that ROE in column (c)

and provide the docket number in which that ROE was granted here ===>>

If the company does not currently have an authorized ROE, enter in column (c) the ROE Moody's
BAA Bond rating plus 6 percentage points. Utilities may obtam the current Moody's BAA Bond
rating by emailing the PUC at water@puic.state.tx.us (this will in virtually every circumstance be

different from the ROE that is actually earned) and place an "X" here==>>

*

PUC Water Annual Report
Page 7
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Name of Utility:  Suburban Utility Company, Inc. Year End:

2015
8. Connection Count * . \
METERED CUSTOMERS BY METER SIZE
. Number of Customers .
(A) B) © D) (E) ) G)
Line |Meter End of |Additions™ lend of Meter Meter
. descriptio | ‘ _ .
No. n Prior Year Jor change  |Report Year. JRatios Equivalencies
‘Water ‘ (C+D) J (ExF)
1] 5/8" x 34" - 1369 -25 1344}. 1 - 1354
2{ 3/4" . 1.5 )
311" 2 ) 0] 2 2.5 2.5
4] 112" i 0 4 .5 - 10
51 2" 4 0 4 8 8
6|List all Additional meter sizes & .
7|Unmetered . .
8 1379|. -25 1354 1374.5
Sewer
9
10
11
12
13 0 0 0 0
r 1}
PUC Water Annual Report
Page 8

Total Water

Total Sewer
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Name of Utility:  Suburban Utility Company, Inc. Year End: 2015 - :
9. HVOLUMETR'IC INF ORMATION
(Report in 1,000 gallons)- - I Report Year
Description -
. \WaterPumped ‘ 158,390
2. Purchased Water . . ' ’ ©oof
3. |Total Watér Produced (1. +2.) - RS 158,390}
. Total Water Sold . - ‘ . 91,904
5 |\Water Lost (3-4) - - : L ' 66,486
wd
3
k7N
PUC Water Annual Report
Page 9 1
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Suburban Utility Company, Inc.

Name: Year End: _2015
10. Affiliated Transactions
Charges by an Affiliate to the Reporting Utility
Name of Affiliated company:_ - MBC Water Systems, Inc.
Cow Total )
. : : : .. |Affiliated - |Total for reporting
NARUC Account and/or type of service Company Total Texas  |entity
< ] "|(Dollars (Dollars {Dollars
Account # Account name or type of service transacted) |transacted) transacted)
636|Contract labor - - ' © 382,974| . 382,974 382,974
- |Office . A ’ R 64,9921 64,992 64,992
Chagges by an Reporting Utility to Affiliates
Name of Affiliated company: >
Total
. Affiliated Total for réporting
NARUC Account and/or type of service Company Total Texas |entity
' , (Dollars (Dollars (Dollars
Account # Account name or type of service transacted)  [transacted) transacted)

None

%

PUC Water Annual Report
Page 10
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Suburban U'tilit Compam In¢
(Compony Name}

VERIFICATION

N

! COMH

{(To hx. made by the efficer huving control of the accounting of the respandent!

Stite of . .
as

County of

’ L _o. mahes vath and says that he she 15 I
(Name of affiant} . (Officaal nitie of affiant)

_ul‘ e e e e e e e e . . -
{Exact legal title or name of the respondent)

Ihe stgned officer has reviewed the report R
Based on the officer's knowledge. the report does not eontam an untrue, statements ol a matersal fact or omit 1o state
a matenal fact necessan i order to make the statements madc wn hight of the cireumstances under which such

]

. statements were made. not misleading . . 4

. .
Based on such otficer's know ledge. the financal statements and other financial tnformation meluded m the report. fairh
present in all matersal respects the tmanunl vonditien and results of operations of the rssuer as of. and for, the periods

presented in the report "+ ) . .
. N El
He she swears that all other statements contained in the sard report are frue and that the said report " correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the peniod of time from and ncluding _ . foand ncluding ..
v a4

Subscribed and sworn to and before me.a _

i and tor the State and County above-named. this _ _ dav of _;

(Signature of affiant)
My COMMISSIIN ENPITRS
(Sngnalurc of officer authonzed to administer oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL O\TH
. (Bv the president or other chiet officer of the respondent)
State of TEXAS I - ’
as

County of  MONILGOMERY

MITCHLLE M MARTIN_IR e muk  PRESIDENT __ i
JName of affany 7 1Ofteiai title of atfiant)
ot SUBURBAN LTILITY COMPANY_INC _
(Fxact fegal title or name of the respondent) ) .
that he she has caretully examined the foregong report, that he she swears that all statements of facl contamed 1 the sasd report are true and that the <ard report 1y a oo
staterment of the business and aftairs of the above named respondent durning the penad of nme from and including _JANDARY 13015 o
o and meluding  DECEMBER 31,2015 } >

\uhv.nhud and sworn to before me, a W )2 )M/A-r)

howe-nained. lhlsgé Cdwof _m% &D i 19 B~

ﬂimﬁﬁ‘) (\|gnalllrn-;7l1x111an!) v . i

moand for the State and County

Vi commission espil
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PUC Water Annual Report

Page 2

Name of Utility: Year End; 2015
2. BALANCE SHEETS A i
C) ' End of Year End of Prior Year,
, ASSETS 123172015 123172014
UTILITY PLANT - ’ -
101 Utility Plant in Service T s 1,626,611 | $ 1,626,611
103 Property held for Future Use $ X 018% : 0
105 Construction Work In Progress $ 0]8 0
114, 115 Net Utlhty Plant Acqulsmon Adjustmcnt $ 018 0
.. "TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 3 1,626,611 | $ 1,626,611 |
108 Less: Accumulated Dcprcclanon )
110 Less Accumulated Amortization ) e $ 1,088,983 | $ 1,088,983
* -NET UTILITY PLANT _ 1s 537,628 $ 537,628
CURRENT ASSETS - . ) . 1. co-
131-135 Cash . . ‘ N 104316 | $ 42,396
141-143 Accounts Reccivable . 1% 400018 _ 0
144 Notes Receivable . $ 0}S$ -0
144-145 Accounts Receivable-Affiliates/Common Ownership $ 01S 0
151 Plant Matenals and Supplies : $ 1,000 % 0
162 Prepayments $ . 0183 0
171-174 Other Current Assets $ 106942 | § 35,476
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS N $ 216,258 1 § 77,872
OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES b
181 Deferred Debt Expense s ols 0
182-186 Deferred Charges/Debits $ 0]5% 0
190 Accum Deferred Income Taxes 3 ‘01 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES $ 01S 0
: , TOTAL ASSETS s 753,886 | S 615,500
I End of Year End of Prior Year
LIABILITTES & EQUITY 123172015 12/31/2014
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ‘ -
201 Common Stock " $ 5,0001{$ 5,000
211 Other paid in capital . w1§ 387915 | § 387,915
215 Retained Earnings ' $ (532,065)1 $ (458,043)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY . $ (139,150)] $ (65,128)
LONG-TERM DEBT
224 Long-term debt, excluding current portion b 0ls 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion of Long-term Debt 3 0ls 0
231 Accounts Payable 3 264,080 1§ 179,730
232 Notes Payable $ 0% 0
233, 234 Payables to Afﬁhates/Common Ownership $ 59,012 | $ 33,597
236 Accrued Taxes $ 309,773 | $ 317,051
237 Accrued Interest $ 124929 | § 114.774
241.0 Other Current Liabulities . )
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ . 757,794 1% 645,152
QTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS - i .
252 Advances for Construction $ 2830018 0
253 Other Deferred Credits $ .0]$ 0
255 Deferred Investment Tax Credits $ 0]$% 0
271-272 Net Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 106942 { $§ 35,476
281-283 Accumulated Deferred Inc. Taxes $ 0fS$ -0
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS( $ 135242 | $ 35,476
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

$ 753,886

$ 615,500

; Commissioners (NARUC) accoums as needed, and if not shéwn above

Schedule B

e
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17

i8
19
20
21

22

23
24
25
26
27

Consolidated

Name of Utility: -

4. Statements of Income

Total Revenue: 1

Operating Expenses: ‘
601.1/701.1 O & M Salaried Labor

604/704 Employee Benefits
6/731, 6/735, 6/736 O & M Contract labor
620/720 Operating/Maint Supplies
610/710 Purchased Water
615/715 Purchased Power .
635/735 Testing Expense
618/718 Chemicals
656-659/756-759 Insurance
601.2/701.2 General Office Salaries
650/750 Transportation ’
675 General Office Expenses
632, 633, 634 Contract Acctg, legal, Mgnt
666 Amortization- Rate Casc Expense
403 Depreciation Expense
667-675 Other Misc. Expenses
Taxes: ‘
409 Federal Income Taxes
409 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess.
408 All Other Taxes

Total Expenses

Net Operating Income

421. 433 Non-Operating Income
Non-Operating Deductions:

426 Other

427 Interest

Net Income

Year End: 2015
: E Adjusted for
Water | Sewer Test Year| Total - Water . { Earnings Report Eamings
Test Year 2015 2015 | andSewer | adjustments |  Report
(2) . (b) (c): @ (e)=(c)+(d)
$  2,140221[$ 30,174] $° 2,170395]§8 0] $ 2170,395
XXXX XXXX XXXX . XXXX XXXX
XXXX XXXX . XXXX XXXX - XXXX
$ 08 .o]s 0 $ 0
$ 0fs ols 0 3 0
$ 107507418 . 21,001 |$ 1,096,075 $ ' 1,096,075
$ 295,849 | § . 1.693 | § 297,542 $ 297,542
$ 116,786 | § 018 116,786 $ 116,786
$ 106,902 | § 2490 18- 109,392 $ 109,392
$ 53,874 | $ . 485918 58,733 $ 58,733 |
$ 21,686 | $ 0ls 21,686 $ 21,686
3 0ls 0fs 0 $ 0
$ 0% ols 0 $ 0
$ 018 0fs$ - 0 $ 0
$ 182,294 | $ 1,095 1 $ 183,389 $ 183,389
$ 25739718 250] 8 257,647 $ 257,647
$ ols ols 0 $ - 0
$ © 444068 .- . 569]% - 44,975 S 44,975
3 178,945 | § 0fs 178945 . $ 178,945
- XXXX CXXXX. T XXXX
$. 0ls 01s 0
$ 922218 . 0fs 9,222 $ 9,222
$ 40,958 | § 376 | § 41,334 $ 41,334
$ 238339308 3233318 2415726 $ 2415726
- XXXX XXXX XXXX
[$  (243,172)] § 2I59$ (245331 IS (245331
' XXXX XXXX XXXX
(s 189,723 | $ 189,723 $ 189,723
. . XXXX XXXX XXXX
$ 241131 § o]s 241,131 § 241,131
[3 0i$ 0 . '
$  (294,580)] § 21598  (296,739) $  (296,739)

1. Carried over from Statements of Revenues

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 4
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CLASS "C" WATER COMPANY
‘ PUC ANNUAL REPORT
OF ,
CCN Number
10350 |

Official Company Name:

Community Utility Company

D/B/A Narie(s)

TO THE
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
OF TEXAS

-For the Year Ended o 2015

ol
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Community Utility Company' .. - ' - 2015

(Companv Name)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS Class C Utilities Only

I This annual report (eammgs report) is requ1red by 16 TAC §24 73 and is used to monitor utlllty earnings and
compile annual financial information to monitor financial conditions of Texas investor owned utilities. Each utility
shall submit its report ot the Commission in the form and manner prescribed herein. The reported information
should reflect the 12-month penod ending December 31. The report shall be filed not later than June 1 of the
following year. Only one report needs to be completed for each Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN)
'Number regardless of the number of Public Water Systems and/or number of Sewer Systems affi liated
with each CCN. However, if you have multiple water CCNs or multiple sewer CCNs, a separate report .
must be submitted for each CCN, along with a summary report for afl Texas water and sewer operatlons

. for affiliated entities. The summary should be submitted along w:th all the affiliated reports:

If the utility possesses a water and sewer CCN (not multlples), then the utility may combine the water and sewer

" operations into one report although water and sewer operatlons must be seperately reported within that report.

2:Four copies of this report shall be prepared by each utlhty Three copies should be mailed or delivered to

. the Filing Clerk of Central Records at the Commission's offices in Austin, TX by June 1 of the year followmg
the calendar year. The other copy should be retained by the utility for reference. All water and sewer
utilities are required by statute to complete and file this annual report.’ Note, if a utility has a water and
sewer CCN and provides both water and sewer service, the utility shall file one annual report Wthl’l contains
information for both the water and sewer utlllty service.

Each sheet of the Excel file is pre-formatted to calculate certain items based on company specific mputs Any "

supporting documents or workpapers filed in PDF format should be searchable For specific instructions
regarding the electromc filing of the report, please visit the Commission's website at: o
http://www.puc.state.tx.us/industry/filings/FilingProceed.aspx, and 16 TAC §22.72(g).

If the utility cannot complete the electronic forms, it may submit a hard copy rather than a Microsoft Excel
spreadsheet.

¥
z

3. Pencil entries will not be permitted on hard copy.
4, All accounting terms and phrases used in this report are to be interpreted in accordance with the
effective applicable NARUC Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by this Commission, as set forth in
16 TAC §24.72 with detailed sub accounts listed in the form. The Texas Water Code defines Class B utility as
a public utility providing retail water or sewer utility service to at least 500 but less than 10 ,000 taps or connections.
Class B utilities must use the NARUC system of accounts for NARUC Class B utilities. :
ad )
5. Standard accounting procedures shall apply in determining the nature of any entry (e.g. entries of a reverse
‘or contrary character shall be indicated by a parentheses around the number).

6. The report shall be filed consisting of data relative to a calendar year basis (December 31 year end.

7. If this report is made for a period less than the calendar year, the period covered must be clearly stated on the front
cover and elsewhere throughout the report where the pleriod covered is shown. When operations cease during the
year because of the disposition of property, the balance sheet and supporting schedules should consist of

balances and items immediately prior to transfer (for accounting purposes). Provide a full explanation.

8. All instructions shall be followed and each question shall be answered fully and accurately. Sufficient answers
shall appear to show that no question or schedule has been overlooked. The expression "none" or "not
applicable” shall be given as the answer to any particular inquiry or schedule where it truly and completely
states the fact. Unless otherwise indicated, no information will be accepted which incorporates by
reference information from another document or report. Where information called for herein is not given,
state fully the reason for its ommission. -

®
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Community Utility Company ' 2015
(Company Name)

. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
’ (Continued)

9. Whenever schedules call for comparison of figures of a previous year, the figures reported must -
be based upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year or an appropriate explanation
given why dxfferent figures were used. - -

10. Ifan audit is performed on the books and records of the utility by a certified public accountant,
please submit a copy with this form. If the utility is a member of a controlled group, both
_ parent and subsudlary s annual report should be submmed

1 1. Throughout this report money iteins will be rounded off to the nearest dollar.
12. In the space prowded at the top of each page insert the name’ of the utlhty and the year to which this
report relates.

13 IF YOU ARE UNDER COMMON CONTROL with other water or sewer utilities operatmg in Texas, you
must file a consolidated income statement and balance sheet including all entities under common control
in Texas. These statements should be in addmon to the attached schedules for the reporting utility.

14. Unless otherwise mdlcated the information required in this report shall be taken from the reporting

entity's financial statements accounts and othér records. Any deviation from records must be explamed
H

et

EXCERPT FROM TEXAS WATER CODE" -

- CHAPTER 13.136(b) ‘

(b) The utility commission by rule shall require each utility to annually file a service, financial, and’
normalized earnings report in a form and at times specified by utility commission rule. The report must
include information sufficient to enable the utility commission to properly monitor utilities in this state.
The utility commission shall make available to the public information in the report the utility does not file
as confidential. . \
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Annual Rei)ort for Class C Water and/or Sewer Utilities

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS
1701 N. CONGRESS AVE., PO BOX 13326, AUSTIN, TX 78711-3326
pursuant to TWC § 13.136

M

I. NAME OF UTILITY, OFFICE MAILING ADDRESS AND AREA SERVED

Utility Name: ‘ ébmmunity I:Itility Company

List all assumed name(s) or d/b/a names: _N/A '

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity No.

_ » 10350 Calendar Year En'ding 2015
Street Address: ' P.O. Box 58 :
City or Town: . Spring ‘ S ‘CCN No.: 10350
Email Address L custher.seNice@mchs.com v
County: - - Harris & Montgomery I " o © Zip Code: 78383
" TCEQ PWS Number(s) | v 17000113, 1010264 & 1011302

H

Water Qualxty Dicharge Permit Number(s) NA

» II TYPE OF ORGANIZATION AND PRINCIPAL OFF ICERS

Type of Ownership: 1

Corporation: X _ Partnership: Individual: _ Other:

If a corporation, list names and titles of the officers. If an individual or partnership, list the
name of the individual or each partner and provide the title for each. For parterships, please provide
the percentage of ownershxp for each par’tner v .

Michael Martin Sr. - Director ’ :

Mitchell Martin Jr. - Director

If the controllmg ownershlp ‘of this utility changed durmg the last twelve (12) months,

state the date of ownershlp change and the name and address of the prior owner.
N/A

®

Date the utility was formed or incorporated:

= 3-Aug-06

[s the utility under common ownership or control by another corporatlon? Y (N } If yes, by whom?

\\_

fll. PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED ON THESE FORMS

Name and Title: ) Bret W. Fenner, P.E. : . "
Address: » 913 Hyde Park Dr.

City: - : Round Rock, TX 78665

Telephone Number with Area Code: (512) 264-9124

Cell Phone Number with Area Code: N/A )

Fax Number with Area Code: (512) 692-1967

e-mail address: o bretfenner@yahoo.com

If not an officer, owner or employee, give name of firm employed by: B & D Environmental, Inc.

i

s PUC Annual Report
Page |
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1. Balance Sheet.

-Add NARUC accounts as“needed, and if not shown above.

PUC Annual Report
Page 2

Name of Utility:  Community Utility Company
Line ’ - End of Year: End of Prior Year
# . ASSETS 12/31/2015 12/31/2014
' UTILITY PLANT : P
1- 101 Utility Plant in Service 3 146,035} $ 146,035
2 o TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 3 . »146,035] 8 146,035
3 108 Less: Accumulated Amomzatlon $. T 0] 8 : 0
4 110 Less: Accumulated Depreclatlon $- 119,266'| $ 116,358
5 o , . ) NET UTILITY PLANT $ 26,769 | $ - 29,677
6 CURRENT ASSETS . » .
7 131-135 Cash 3 T (1,422)] 3. (1,422)
8 141-143. Accounts Receivable $. 3,000 | $ "0
9 151 Plant Materlals and Supplies (not previously expensed) $ ) 01% . 0
10 171-174 Other Current Assets " $ 106942 ] $ 35,476
11 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 108,520 | $ 34,054
12 TOTAL ASSETS* - | § 135,289 | § 63,731
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
EQUITY
13 201 Common Stock 3 1,000 1 % 1,000
<14 211 Other paid in capital 3 « 40,981 |3 40,981
15 215 Retained Earnings $ (39,208)| $ (37,441)
: 16, 218 Proprietary Capital p 018 0
- 17 TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 2,773 1§ - - 4,540
LONG-TERM DEBT . ‘ ‘ ,
18 224 Long-term debt (more than 1 year) $ 0% 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES (less than | year) ' ) .
'19 231 Accounts Payable $ 2,62518% 765
20 232.Notes Payable $ . 0% 0
21  241.0 Other Current Liabilities $ 22949 1% - 22,949
" TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5. 25,5741 § 23,715
OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS o ‘
22 253 cher Deferred Credits 5 . 0[S 0
23 271-272 Net Contributions in Aid of Construction $ 106,942 | § 35,476
24 TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS $ 106,942 | $ 35,476
25 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY* $ , 1352893 63,731




.. 2. Statements of Income .
_ Name of Utility:  Community Utility Company

1
:

) ‘Water Sewer Total ‘
Line # ] - Report Year ’ Report Year Reﬁort Year-
Report Calendar Ye: 2015 ’ ' ' ,
S | A B C=A+B
. 1{Total Revenue: § - 224944 ‘ 3 224,944
Operating Expenses:
2| 601 O & M Salaried Labor $ 0 $ 0
3| 604 Employee Benefits $ -0 $ 0
4] 631, 635, 636 O & M Contract labor $ 51,000 3 51,000
5}- 620 Operating/Maint Supplies $ 20,301 $ 20,301
6| 610 Purchased Water 18 10,098 $ 10,098
7| 615.Purchased Power 3 3,924 $°- 3,924
8| 635 Testing Expense $ 3,624 $- 3,624
* 9] 618 Chemicals" $ 1,404 $ 1,404
10| 656-659 Insurance kN 0 $ 0
11| 601 General Office Salaries - ’ $ 0 $ 0
12§ 675 General Office Expenses . 19 11,834 $ 11,834
13{. 632 Contract Accounting 3 0 3. -0
14| 633 Legal ) $ 1,845 $ 1,845
" +15{ 634 Management L. 5 18,200 $ 18,200
16| 666 Amortization- Rate Case Expense ° $ 0 $ 0
17| 403 Depreciation Expense ° ) I 2,951 $ 2,951
18| 667-675 Other Misc. Expenses 13 12,481 $ 12,481
_ |Taxes: . I # XXXX XXXX XXXX ~
19] 409 Federal Income Taxes , $- 0 : $ ' 0
20| 409.0 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess. $ 0 $ 0
21| 408 All Other Taxes ‘ $ 1,866 $ 1,866
22{Total Expenses $ 139,528 $ 139,528
23{Net Operating Income $ 85,416 | B 85,416 |
241 421, 433 Non-Operating Income 3 106,942 | [$ 106,942 ]
Non-Operating Deductions: i
25} 426 Other’ $ 106,942 $ 106,942
. 26| 427 Interest $ 0 $ 0
27{Net Income - $ 85,416 . $ 85,416
PUC Annual Report
Page 3
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Name of Utility: Commumt}; ‘Util'xty Company
4. Other Operating Information . .

« -

End of Prior s . . End of Prior

) Connection information End of Year Year ' Connection information End of Year Year -
WATER: 12/31/2015 12/3 1/2014 SEWER: : ) 12/31/2015  12/31/2014
1 Number of active water connections 240 2201 Number of active sewer connections 0 0
5/8"or3/4" \ C 240 220|Residential )
3/4" . . . |Non-residential
" - L v .
112" " ’ T -
2" A
. List all additional meter sizes: ) . List al! additional meter sizes:
Unmetered water connections - 0] . . 0]Unmetered water connections
2 Number of inactive water connections 66 46|Number of inactive water connections | " 0 0
5/8" or 3/4" - .
3/4"
. o
S 1/2’:
on :
List all additional meter sizes: . List all additional meter sizes: .
Unmetered, inactive connections 0 0|Unmetered. inactive connections . 0 0
* .
3 Number of active sewer connections -0 0]Number of active sewer connections 0 0
4 Number of mactive sewer connections 0 0| Number of mactive sewer connections 0 ) 0
5 Total gallons purchased 1,328,000} - .
6 Total gallons pumped 14,506,000 .
Total Water Produced 15,834,000 . . 2 .
* 7 Total gallons sold 13,159,000 ’
8 Gallons unaccounted for 1,347,000
- Total amount of sewer treated (gallons) 0
Mapagement and Operations . Yes or No N
| Do you have an Application form or formal process for new customers? -
2. Do you have a copy of your approved tariff and TCEQ approved
drought contingency plan for customer review? Yes
3. Do you have written operating procedures for routine operations” Yes
4 Do you have a written emergency action plans? Yes
5 Do you have written personnel policies and procedures? Yes
6 Do you have risk management and safety procedures” Yes
7.-Do you have customer service policies (including billing and collection)? |Yes
8 Do you prepare an annual written budget for financial planning purposes? [No ¢
9 Provide a list of all affiliates and entities under Common Control (if any). See Atached List
10 If you purchase wholesale water or sewer services, please list the name(s) of the wholcsalcr
and describe the service(s) purchased from each. AquaTexas,Inc =~ ~ ’
InoIf you have a current capital improvement/replacement plan, please attach a copy N/A

* * N ¥

w

PUC Water Annual Report -
Page 6
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g xName oi: Utility: Community Utility Company -

A 'Ai'filiated* Transactions

Charges bx‘ an Afﬁliate'to the Reporting Utility.

Name of Affiliated company:___MBC Water Systems, Inc.

‘ . Total .
NARUC Account and/or type of service . Affiliated Total Texas Total f:rtgep\ortmg
.. 2 Company 7 ntity
‘ : . (Dollars (Dollars (Dollars
. t f |
Account # Accoun nan‘1e ortypeo serche transacted) | transacted) transacted)
636 Contact Labor - Operation 51,000 51,0001- 51,000
681 Office Expense - Billing 11,520 11,520 11,520
Charges by an Reporting Utility to Affiliatés
Name of Affiliated company: C
Total Total for reporti
NARUC Account and/or type of service Affiliated Total Texas enti porting
Company i naaty
" o . Dollars (Dollars (Dollars -
£ (
Account # Account name Or type o SC[’V}CC transacted) | ‘transacted) transacted)
NONE ) ’
¢
H
PUC Annual Report

Page 7
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Communin Lty Company - . . . N
{Companv Name) :

VERIFICATION M
OATH
B . . (To be made by the oificer having control of the accouniing of the respondent)
State of i L o
. as .
e 5 .
" oCounty of _ i . . R !
~ ~ e I mahes cath and says that he shers
(Name of affianty . 1Ol e of aftrant)
1 . “ . 0
of . . _ . I
(Exact legal utle or name of the respondent)
B -
The srgned ificer has reviewed the report ’ -
~ ) i T L ' S, K
Based on the officer's knowledge the réport does not contaim any untrue statements of a matenal fact Or onmut 1o state
a matersal fact necessany in order (o make the statements made. sn hght of the circumstances UIldLI‘ which such
' sx.nunuus were made nut mmlcadmu
’ B.!s;d on 5ugh ul'ﬁcér‘s hnoule dvg. the financial statements. and other financwal information ncluded i the report. farrh
present i dll matenal respects the financial cnndmun and re%ullt of opuralmnﬁ ol the issuer as of and for the penods * i
presented m the report
He <he swears that all other statements contamed in the sard report are true. and that the sard report 1 3 correct and complete statément of the business and affars of the
abene-named respondent during the pertad of time from and meluding _ e _ __ wandincluding e L _
" Subscnbed and sworn to and before me a e L o
n and for the Siate and County above-named. this dav of _
' Lo ¢ {Signature of athant)
N My commission expires i :
{Stenature ol utficer authorrzed o administer oaths) i
* ) N 3
¢ “* . SUPPLEMENTAL OATH

(B the president or other eluet officer uf the respondent) ..
State off TEXAS

as '
‘County of - MONTGOMERY .
MITCHEED MMARTINOR mah  PRESIINT
Name of affiant) {Official title of at fant)
af COMMUNITY. UTILIFY COMPANY - * ’ )

(Fract legal utle or name of the respondent )
that he she has carefully examined the foregomg report that he she swears that all statements of fact contamned in the said report are true, and that the said report 1y a ¢o
statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent during the period of time from and inchiding  JANUARY.), 2015
toand includimg_ _DECEMBER 31 2045 b R :

Subwertbed and sworn to betore me a m‘{dw m ”W g/’ ) . -
20/
@ IR M L A 4

{Signatiire of afMant)

ITITILN .
N i

L Water Annual Amgert :
Page .l
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2015

-

Add National Associatton of chulatory Utili (t:y “s’otmrrxsswnleas (N;\tRUC) accounts as needed, and if not shown above
3 ater Annual Repo

Page 2

Name of Utility: s \ Consolidated Year End:
2. BALANCE SHEETS
‘ End of Year End of Prior Year
L ASSETS 12/31/2015 12/31/2014
UTILITY PLANT .
101 Utility Plant in Service B 3 1,626,611 | $- 1,626,611
[93 Property held for Future Use $ . 0]$ 0
105 Construction Work In Progress 'S 0lSs 0
114, 115 Net Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment s 01s 0.
. g TOTAL UTILITY PLANT 3 1,626611 | S 1,626,611
108 Less Accumulated Depreciation ‘ .
110 Less”‘Accumulated Amortization $ 1,088,983 1 $ © 1,088,983
NET UTILITY PLANT " $ 5376281 $ .- 537,628
CURRENT ASSETS - - ]
131-135 Cash , 3 104,316 | § 42,396
141-143 Accounts Receivable $ 4,000] 3% 0
144 Notes Receivable $ - 08 .0
144-145 Accounts Recexvable-Aﬂilxates/Common Owners}np s ! 018 0
151 Plant Materials and Supphes 5 1,000 | $ 0
162 Prepayments . $ 0]s -0
171-174 Other Current Assects - 3 106,942 | $ 35,476
‘TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ - 216258 1 § 77,872
OTH] TS and DEFERRED CHARGES A .
181 Deferred Debt Expense 3 0f's 0
182186 Deferred Charges/Debits 3 0is 0
190 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes $ 0(S$ 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES 3 013 0
TOTAL ASSETS s 753,886 | §' 615,500
. . End of Year . End of Prior Year
LIABILITIES & FQUITY 12/31/2015 12/31/2014
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
201 Common Stock $ 5,000 (% 5,000
211 Other paid n capital 13 387915( 8 387,915
215 Retained Eamings $ (532,065)| $§ (458,043)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ (139,150)] $ (65,128)
LONG-TE DEBT -~ *
224 Long-term debt, excluding current portion 3 018 0
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion of Long-term Debt $ 018$ 0
231 Accounts Payable s 264,020 | $ 179,730
232 Notes Payable t $ 01ls 0
233, 234 Payables to Affiliates/Common Ownership -3 5901218 ° 33,597
236 Accrued Taxes- . 3 309,773 { $ 317,051
237 Accrued Interest $ 1249291 $ 114,774
241 0 Other Current Liabilities i
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 757,794 |'$ 645,152
OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS
252 Advances for Constructiori’ $ 28300 1] %" - 0
253 Other Deferred Credits =+ 5 0ls 0
255 Deferred Investment Tax Credits ) s . 0l$ 0
271-272 Net Contributions in Aid of Construction 3 106942 1 § 35.476
281-283 Accumulated Deferred Inc. Taxes $ 018 0
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS $ 1352421 % 35,476
* TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY S _ 753,386 | § 615,500

Schedule B

o
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1. Carried over from Statements of Revenues

B

2015

Name of Utility: Consolidated Year End: 2015
. . 4. Statements of Income
o . z Adjusted for
. Water Sewer Test Year | Total - Water | Eamings Report Eamings
. Test Year 2015 2015 and Sewer adjustments - Report
. . , &) b - - (€ - (d) (e)=(c)Hd)
1 Total Revenue: 1 $  2,140,221[ § 30,174 $  2,170,395] $ 0l$ 2,170,395|
: . ’ . XXXX XXXX - XXXX XXXX XXXX
Qperating Expenses: b XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX
2 601.1/701.1 O & M Salaried Labor 18 0ls 0l 0 B} $ 0
3 604/704 Employee Benefits $ . 03 5 0 $ 0
4 6/731,6/735, 6/736 O & M Contract labor § 10750748 - 21001 ]S 1,096,075 $ 1,096,075
5 620/720 Operating/Maint Supplies - $ 295,849 § - 169318 297,542 $. 297,542
6 '610/710 Purchased Water® $ 116,786 | $ oS 116,786 : $  116,786.
7 615/715 Purchased Power $ 106,902 | § < 249018 109,392 $ 109392
8 635/735 Testing Expense $ 53874 | % 485918 58,733 $ 58733
9 618/718 Chemicals . | $ 2168618 ols- 21,686 $ 21,686
10 656-659/756-759 'Insurance $. 03 0ls 0 $ )
11 .601.2/701.2 General Office Salaries $ 0% 0}s: 0 $ . 0
12°650/750 Transportation $ 0]s 0fs 0 $ 0
13 675 General Office Expenses $ 182,294 | § 1,095.] § 183,389 $ 183,389
14 632, 633, 634 Contract Acctg, legal, Mgnt | § 257,397 18 250] s 257,647 $ 257647
15 666 Amortization- Rate Case Expense © | § 0{$ 013 0 $ 0
16 403 'pepreciation Expense $ . 4440618 56919 44,975 $ 44,975
17 667-675 Other Misc. Expenses $ 178945 | § 0fs 178,945 $ 178945 |
Taxes: ~ . ' XXXX XXXX XXXX
18 409 Federal Income Taxes $ 018 0]s -0
19 409 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess. $ 922218 0js 9,222 $ 9,222
20 408 All Other Taxes $ 40958|$8 °  3761S$ 41,334 $ 41,334
21 Total Expenses ) $  2383393(% 32,3338 2,415,726 -§ 2,415,726
o s XXXX XXXX XXXX
22 Net Operating Income Is s (2,159 -(245331) $ (245331
, . XXXX XXXX XXXX
23 421,433 Non-Operating Income B 189,723 | 18 189,723 $ . 189723
24 Non-Operating Deductions: XXXX XXXX XXXX
25 426 Other - $ 24113108 ofs 241,131 $ 241,131
26 427 Interest . $ 08 0
27 Net Income $  (294,580)! § 215918 (296,739) $  (296.739)

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 4
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CLASS "B" WATER COMPANY
~PUC ANNUAL REPORT

OF
# CCN Number
: - 10347
Official Company Name: '
Consumers Water, Inc.
D/B/A Name(s) -
None
TO THE i

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION.

' OF TEXAS |
For the Year Ended __ 2015

A
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Consumers Water , Inc. . g 2015

GENERAL INSTRUCT[ONS-CIass B Utilities Only
. 1. This annual report (eamnings report) is required by 16 TAC §24.73 and is used to monitor utlhty earnings and
compile annual financial information to monitor financial conditions of Texas investor owned utilities. Each utility
- shall submit its report ot the Commission in the form and manner prescribed herein. The reported mformatlon
should reflect the 12-month period ending December 31. The report shall be filed not later than June 1 of the
following year. Only one report needs to be completed for each Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN)
Number regardless of the number of Public Water Systems and/or nuriiber of Sewer Systems affiliated
with each CCN. However, if you have multrple water CCNs or multiple sewer CCNGs, a separate report
must be submitted for each CCN, along with a summary report for all Texas water and sewer operations
for affiliated entities. The summary should be submitted along with all the affi hated reports.
If the utility possesses a water and sewer CCN (not multrples), then the utility may combine the water and sewer
operations x_nto one report, although water and sewer operahons must be seperately reported w1thm that report

Four copies of this report shall be prepared by each utility. Three copies should be mailed or delivered to

the Filing Clerk of Central Records at the Commission's offices in Austin, TX by June 1 of the year following
the calendar year. The other copy should be retained by the utility for reference. Additionally, the utility shall
file an unaltered electronic version (i.¢. in native Microsoft Excel format) with all cell references, formulas,
links and other electronic information intact) of the information contained in the required schedules and report
along with the hard copies. All water and sewer utilities are required by statute to complete and file this
annual report Note, if a utility has a water and sewer CCN and provides both water and sewer service,

r the utility shall file one annual report which contains information for both the water and sewer utility service.
Each sheet of the Excel file is pre-formatted to calculate certain items based on company specific inputs. Any
supporting documets or workpapers filed in PDF format should be searchable. For specific instructions
regarding the electronic filing of the report, please visit the Commission's website at:
http://w»\?w.puc.state.tx.us/industxy/ﬁlingst ilingProceed.aspx, and 16 TAC §22.72(g).

3. Pencil entries will not be permitted on hard copy.

4. All accounting terms and phrases used in this report are to be interpreted in accordance with the
effective applicable NARUC Uniformi System of Accounts prescribed by this Commission, as set forth in
16 TAC §24.72 with detailed sub accounts listed in the form. ‘The Texas Water Code defines Class B utility as
a public utility providing retail water or sewer utility service to at least 500 but less than 10,000 taps or connections.
Class B utilities must use the NARUC system of accounts for NARUC Class B utilities.
5. Standard accounting procedures shall apply in determining the nature of any entry (e.g. entries of a reverse
or contrary character shall be indicated by a parentheses around the number).

6. The report shall be filed consisting of data relative to a calendar year basis (December 31 year'end. Revenues
and expenses shall include a column for normalization adjustments to produce a normalized net income.

All normalization adjustments must be explained with all assumptions defined and rational/best practices referenced.

7. If this report is made for a period less than the calendar year, the penod coveréd must be clearly stated on the ﬁ'ont
cover and elsewhere throughout the report where the period covered is shown. When operations cease during the
year because of the disposition of property, the balance sheet and supporting schedules should consist of

balances and} items immediately prior to transfer (for accounting purposes). Provide a full explanation.

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
reference information from another document or,report. Where information called for herein is not given,
state fully the reason for its ommission.

[P
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Consumers Water, Inc. L ) ‘ ' 2015

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

9. Whenever schedules call for comparison of ﬁgures of a previous year, the figures reported must
be based upon those shown by the annual report of the prevnous year or an appropriate explanatlon
given why dlfferent fi gures were used. !

“

t0. If an audit is performed on the books and records of the utility bya certified public accountant, .
please submit a copy with this form. If the utlhty is a member of a controlled group, both
parent and subsrdrary s annual report should be submltted

v

AR Throughout this report money |tems will be rounded off to the nearest dollar. -
12, In the space provided at the top of each page insert the name of the utility and the year to which this
report relates ’

13. On Schedule 3, column (c). the reporting entity is required to make adjustments to normalize
income and expenses for the purpose of determining positive differences between the annual
revenues and costs of each utility. Adjusting normalization entries should include adjustments to
(1) avoid double counting in affiliates or entities under common control,
(2) to record depreciation at the commission's approved rates, amortization at the amount approved
in the utility's last rate proceeding in which deferred costs and the amortization of deferred costs
are established. -
(3) to remove any expenses not allowed by the Texas Water Code, or disallowed in previous dockets.
(4) other normalization adjustments must be accompanied by all best practice references and an explanation.:

4. IFYOU ARE UNDER COMMON CONTROL with other water or sewer utilities operatmg in Texas, you
must file a consolidated income statement and balance sheet including all entities under common control
in Texas. These statements should be in addition to the attached schedules for the reporting utility.

15. Unless otherwise indicated, the information required in this report shall be taken from the reporting
entity's financial statements, accounts and other records. Any deviation from records must be explained.

EXCERPT FROM TEXAS WATER CODE

CHAPTER 13.136(b)

(b) The utility commission by rule shall require each utility to annually file a service, financial, and
normalized earnings report in a form and at times specified by utility commission rule. The report must
include information sufficient to enable the utility commission to properly momtor utilities in this state.
The utility commission shall make available to the pubhc information in the report the utility does not ﬁle
as confidential.

%
¢
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PUBLIC UTILITY CQMMISS[ON OF TEXAS
1701 N. CONGRESS AVE., PO BOX 13326, AUSTIN, TX 78711-3326 '

Annual Report for Class B Water and/or Sewer Systems
Pursuant to TWC § 1 3; 136 and Title 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapter 24

2 ‘ ‘ ‘L UTILITY INFORMATION

F . i . .

A. Utility Name: S . Consumers Water, Inc.
List all assumed name(s) or d/b/a names: __ None., '

B. Street Address, City or Town & le code: " P.O. Box 1383, Sprmg, TX 77383-1383 S

' County . - * Harris & Montgomery "~ .. CCN No.: 13047
C. List All PWS System names and numbers: -~ See Attached List L o * |
D. List All WQ Permited system names and niﬁnbers:

. Type of Ownership: \ S o .
. Corporation: R ' X Partnership: * Individual: Other:
."If a corporation list names of the officers. If an individual or partnership list the -

name of the individual or each partner. ' Michael Martin Sr. - Director

Mitchell Martin Jr. - Director . oy ¢

. If the controlling ownership of this utility changed during the last twelve (12) months

state the date of ownership change and the name and address of the prior owner.
N/A ' '

. Is the utility commonly owned or controlied by another corporat:on" Y @

Date the utility was formed or incorporated: A ' 18-Nov-10

-

If yes, by whom?

PERSON TO CONTACT REGARDING THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED ON THESE FORMS

. Name and Title: ' Bret W. Fenner, P.E. . ,
. Street Address, city, zip code 913 Hyde Park Dr. Round Rock, TX 78665
. Telephoné Number with Area Code: 512-917-7541
* Cell Phone Number with Area Code: " N/A
Fax Number with Area Code: 512-692-1967
e-mail address: . bretfenner@yahoo.com
. If not an officer, owner or employee, give name of firm employed by:

B&D Eni/ironmental, Inc.

.. List all entities under common control or ownership with this utility by entity name, CCN No(s)., Public Water

System (PWS) No(s). and name(s) of water system(s) owned and Water Quality (WQ) Discharge Permit No(s).
and name(s) of wastewater systems owned, and contact information.  See Attached List

. List all affiliates of the utility by entity name(s), CCN No(s). if any, PWS No. for each system owned

and WQ stcharge Permit No. for each wastewater systems owned, mlcudmg contact information.
See Attached List

. If the utility owner owns multiple CCN's, please list all CCN numbers owned: .

10350, 11193, 10835, 12642 and 20754

. ) PUC Water Annual Report
Page 1
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Year End:

2015

Name of Utility: Consumers Water, Inc.
' 2. BALANCE SHEETS
. End of Year End of Prior Year
| ASSETS ‘ 12312015 123172014
UTHITY PLANT ) '
101 Utility Plant in Service : . s 793,140 | $ 781,192
* 103 Property held for Futuré Use ’ . 3 0% 0
103 Construction Work In Progress $ 0]8% 0
114, 115 Net Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment S .08 0
P L TOTAL UTILITY PLANT - $ 793,140 1 8 781,192
..108 Less: Accumulated Depreciation
110 Less: Accumulated Amortization . 5 510204 | $- 487,400
NET UTILITY PLANT 3 2829361 8 293,792
CURRENT ASSETS , . .o
131-135 Cash : $ 7799318 ° 23,150
141-143 Accounts Receivable $ 03 0
v |44 Notes Receivable- X .13 0% 0
144-145 Accounts Receivable-Affiliates/Common Ownership $ 0ls - 0
151 Plant Matérials and Supplies ' - 3 0ls 0
162 Prepayments” 3 0($ 0
171-174 Other Current Assets - $ 0ls 0
L TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 77,9933 23,150
~» QTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES
181 Deferred Debt Expense $ 0i8 0
182-186 Deferred Charges/Debits . s . 01 0
190 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes $ 01s 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES 13 0ls . 0
TOQTAL ASSETS S . 360,929 | $ 316,942
A
. h: R End of Year End of Prior Year
m‘w 12/31/2015 12/31/2014
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
201 Common Stock $ 1,000 | $ : 1,000
211 Other paid in capital M 139,034 | § 139,034
215 Retained Eamings " $ (216,661} § ¢ (191,184)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ (76,627)] § (51,150}
3 «
LONG-TERM DEBT
224 Long-term debt, excluding current portion 3 013 0
" Current Portion of Long-term Debt $ - 03 0
231 Accounts Payable ) 23383483 157,555
232 Notes Payable b 0]s 0
233, 234 Payables to Affiliates/Common Ownership $ 33597 | % 33,597
"236 Accrued Taxes : s 131265 | § 138 543
237 Accrued Interest 3 . 04s 0
241 0 Other Current Liabilities 3 3386018 38,397
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 437,556 | § 368,092
OTHER LIABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS
252 Advances for Construction 3 01% 0
253 Other Deferred Credits 3 01s 0
255 Deferred Investment Tax Credits $ 0ls 0
271-272 Net Contributions in‘Aid of Construction $ ols 0
281-283 Accumulated Deferred Inc. Taxes $ 018 0
TOTAL OTHER L{ABILITIES and DEFERRED CREDITS 5 . 018 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY . 3 560,929 s 316,942

Add National Association of Regulatory Ué.ili Commissioners (NARUC) accounts as needed, and if not shown above

UC Water Annual Report
Page 2
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t Consumers Water, Inc.

Name of ['tility: Year End: 2015
‘ - 3.STATEMENT OF REVENUES . ,
{Actual Revenues for the report year)
- Current Totals For
. _ Prior Year Reporting Year  Earnings Report  Earmings Report
Water ' . Reported 2014 2015 “adjustments Adjustments
CUSTOMER CLASS A | (® ©. - (D=B+C)
Metered Sales: . ’ . . .
5/8" or 3/4" - $ 841,581 $ 938,727 $ 0]1s 938,727
3/ " . - . v .
1" 3. 10,586 $ 11,808 $ 0118 11,808
1 1/2°. 3 13232 1. 1% 14,760 $ 018 4,300
2" 3 16,761 $ 18,696 3 - 0fi(s 5,017
List all additonal meter sizes ‘
R .
o SUB-TOTAL $ 882,160 $ 983,991 S ot 0118 983,991
Unmetered Sales' ” ) :
$ 0118 0] |3 olLs 0
a - g . -
. 3 Z
. 3 -
— § -
List and explain if any rates are set -, s -
on a basis other than meter size . $ il
. $ -
3 0] 18 IR 0[S 0
4700 Late fees - Water b ‘34,400 b 38,538 5 38,538
"471-474 Other Revenue 3 16,943 3 18,732 3 18,732
TOTAL WATER REVENUE [s 933503 [s 1041261 ] [ 0][s 1,041,261 |

Sewer

CUSTOMER CLASS

Metéred (measured) Sales (if any)

s

SUB-TOTAL

Kl

Unmetered (flat rate) Sales:

SUB-TOTAL

470.0 Late fees - Sewer

536 Other Revenue
TOTAL SEWER REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUE

]

To Statement of Income

-

Current Totals For

Prior Year Reporting Year  Eamings Report  Eamings Report
Reported yyyy Yyyy atjmstmcnts Adiustments
T (A) (B) (C) (D=B+C)

3- 0

$ R

$ -

[ -

3 0 s 0 s -|is 0
$ -

3 N

$ R

$ -

3 0 $ 0 s ~118 0
$ -

. - [ -

$ 0 $- .0 s - 3 0
$ 933,503 3 1,041,261 s - 0|8 1,041,261

' To Statement of income

-

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 3
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Name of Utility: .

+Consumers Walter, Inc.

4. Statemeats of Income

]
| Tota} Revenue; 1

Operiting Expenses: . .
601.1/701.1 O & M Salaried Labor

- 604/704 Employee Benefits
6/731, 6/735, 6/736 O & M Contract labor
620/720 Operating/Maint Supplies
610/710 Purchased Water
615/715 Purchased Power
635/733 Testing Expense -
9 618/718 Chemicals

10 636-659/756-759 Insurance |

11 601.2/701.2 Gencral Office Salaries

12 650/750 Transportation °

13 675 General Office Expenses

14 632, 633, 634 Contract Acctg, legal, Mgnt

15 666 Amortization- Rale Casc Expense

16 403 Depreciation Expense

17 '667-675 Other Misc. Fxpenses

Taxes: .

18 409 Federal Income Taxes

19 409 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess.

20 408 All Other Taxes

21 Total Expenses

LNV S ]

oo 1 Ot

22 Net Operating Income

23 421, 433 Non-Operating Income
24 Non-Operating Deductions:

25 426 Other

26 427 Interest

27 Net Income

1. Carried over from Statements of Revenues

2015

Year End:
- R ’ ‘Adjusled tor
Water Sewer Test Year §- Total - Water | Earnings Report Earnings
-| -Test Year 2015 N/A and Sewer adjustments Report’
() (b 1 0) (d) - (e)=c(d)
5 10412611 § 01s 1,041.2611 $ 0{$ 1,041,261
XXXX ] XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX
XXXX XXXX XXXX- XXXX XXXX
$ 0 $ ' 0 3 0
18 0 b - 0 $ .0
$ 522.600 $ 522,600 $ 522,600
$ 137,290 $. 137,290 $: 137.290
$ 100,294 $ - 100,294 | $ ° 100,294
5. 44.661 $ ' 44,661 $ 44,661
$ 23,606 $ - 23,606 $ 23,606
$ 10,109 13 10,109 $ 10,109
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
3 -0 $ 0 $ 0
$ . .0 3 0] - $ 0
$ 83.653 . 18 ' 83,653 $ 83,653
$ 85.058 $ 85,058 $ 85,058
$ . . 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ .7 22547 $ - L2547}, $ 22,547
$ . 123340 $ 123,340 b 123,340
XXXX XXXX XXXX
$ . ‘
$ 2,775 $ 2,775 3 2,775
$ 15,207 $ 15.207 $ 15,207
3 1.171,140 | § -13 L17L,140 1 -1 8 1,171,140
XXXX - XXXX XXXX
|s  (129879)]$ 0fs  (129,879) $  {129.879)
' XXXX XXXX XXXX
s 57,270 | $ 57,270 $ 57270
XXXX XXXX XXXX
3 0 $ 0 3 . 0
3 . 0 ] .
$ (72,609)] $ 0ls (72,609)¢ $ -18% (72,609)

+
S

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 4
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+ Name of Utility: C

PUC Water Annual Report
Page6

Water, Inc. Year End: 2015
., 6(a). Capital Structure
Year Ended 12.312015
P ) - Adﬁlsnnénts for Per Books Post
. PerBooks Earnings Report  Ad) Ratio
23200 Shot-TernDebt S .08 - s 0 0.00%
2240 Long-Term Debt S 0 s - 3 0 000%
Common Equity -
201 0 Common Stock s 1,000 S . - 3 1,000 ./
218 0 Propnetary Capital .
211 0 Misc Pmd-in-gapxtm S 139,034 3 139,034 1
2150 Retamed Eamings  , § (216.661) $ - 3 (216,661)
216 0 Reacquired Stock s - 3 o I -
‘ 3 - S - 3 - :
lotal Fquity $ (76.627) $ - 3 (76,627) 100 00%0
Total Caprial : s (76627) § S (16627 100.00%
bt Detai
¢ Principal Cost . Interest
Type Amount Rates Expense
2320 Short Term Deb: ’
(Lender name A) * $ N - 0.00% s
(Lcr:der name B) $ v - 0.00% e |
{Lender naine C) s - 0 00% 3
Total Short-Term Debt $ 0 100.00% $
2240 Long-Term Debt '
(Lender name D) 0 00% 3 .
{Lender name E) 000% ]
{Lender name F) - 0 00% s
« Total Long-Term Debt 3 0 1000 00% S
6(b). RATE BASE AND EARNINGS CALC ULATION
RATE BASE SUMMARY . .
Water Sewer Total Reference
Description (a) (b) (c }-(a) + (bl(schedule)
| 1] Additsons oo . 90 o
2| Unity plant 781,192 N 781,192] 5(a) & 5(b)] -
E Matenials and supphies ‘0 ot 2
| 4] Workmg cash (capital) (attach schedule) 85818 85818 4
r_S Prepayments R 0 3 0 2
_2 Other (am‘xch schedule or itemize) 11,948 11,948} 5(a) & 5(b)
Ll TOTAL ADDITIONS (Add Lines 2 through 6) - 878,958 878,958
| 81 Deductions X0 ARXX
| 9] Reserve for deprecration (A lated) ., 510,204 510,204 2
[10] Advances for construction 0 , 0 2 !
11} Contnbutions m aud of construction 0 0 2
12| Accumulated deferred income taxes 0 0 2 —
- _1_3_4 Accumulated deferred mvestment tax credits 0 0 2
Lli Other {attach schedule or itemize) . Q 0 2
i5 'TOTA,L DEDUCTIONS (Add lnes 9 through 14) 510,204 510,204
16] RATE BASE (Line 7, less Line 15) 368,754 368,754
. i F
EARNINGS CALCULATION o .
. .
17 Retun (Note 1) (72,609)
18 Rate of Retumn (Lme 17 Line 16) & -19 69%
19 Eamed Retum on Endmg Equity (Notes 2, 3) -19 69%
h 4
Note 1 Schedule 4 Statements of Income , linie 26 plus line 27
Note2 Based on reported capital structure m Schedule 6 Caprtal Structure_Larmings -
Note 3 Line 19 (above) will automancallv calculate correctly only after Schedule 4 Stdtements of Income ,
Schedule ~ Rate of Return . and the above portions of tius schedule (tab) have been completed.
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Name of Utility: Consumers Water, Inc. ' Year End: 2015

7. Rate of Return
Year Ended 12/31/2015 -

. ‘ , Weighted

Capital Cost Cost of
Balance Structure % . Rates Capital
. ‘ @ o). - ©- (c)=(a) x (b)
- 3 X B !
224.0 Long-Term Debt < 0 - . 0.00% 1000.00% 0.00%
Common Equity* 368,754 - 100.00% [ 11.55% |  11.55%
Total *. T10000% - L 1155%

7
»

*[f the company currently has an authorized return on equity (ROE), enter that ROE in column (©)

“and provide the docket number in which that ROE was grantéd here ==>>

If the company does not currently have an authorized ROE, enter in column (c) the ROE Moody's
'BAA Bond rating plus 6 percentage points. Utilities may obtain the current Moody's BAA Bond
rating by emailing the PUC at water@puc.state.tx.us (this will in virtually every circumstance be

different from the ROE that is actually earned) and place an "X" here==>>

PUC Water Annual Report
Page 7

|
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 Name of Utility:

Year End:

Page 8

Consumers Water, Inc. 2015
8. Connection Count
METERED CUSTOMERS BY METER SIZE
. Number of Customers * .
(A) (B) ©) (D) - (E) (F) G)
Line [Meter End of - Addjtions JEnd of Meter Meter
. |descriptio / ) ’ \
| No. n Prior Year |or change [Report Year JRatios Equivalencies
‘Water . ' (C+D) |} . (ExF)
1} 5/87 x 3/4° 1680 31 1711 N | 1711
2} 3/4" ., . . - 1.5]. . )
30t 8 "0 8 ) 2.5) - 20
4] 112" 5 0 5 : 51 - 25
5]-2" : 4 0 4 8 32
6|List all Additional meter sizes ~
7|Unmetered 0
8 1697 31 1728 1788
Sewer '
9
10
11
12
13 0 0 0. 0
i
PUC Water Annual Report

-

Total Water

*

3

Total Sewer
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.+ Name of Utility: | Consumers Water, Inc. Year End: 2015

~

9. VOLUMETRIC INFORMATION

(Report in 1,000 gallons) : Report Year
Description >~ ) 2015
I -|water Pumped - ‘ 165,343
1R Purchased Water ' | ‘ . 9,302
1B |Total Water Produced (1.+2.) | - S 174,645
4, " |Total Water Sold . . -, 117,432
15 Water Lost (3 - 4) a8 - 57,213
PUC Water Annual Report
Page 9
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Name: Consumers Water, Inc. Year End: 2015
‘ 10. Affiliated Transactions
Charges by an Affiliate to the Reporting Utility .
Name of Affiliated company: __ MBC Water Systems, Inc.
- Total : o
: ‘ Affiliated - Total for reporting
NARUC Account and/or type of service Company Total Texas ' [entity
. T (Dollars _ |(Doltars |(Dollars
Account # Account name or type of service transacted) | |transacted) transacted)
' 636]Contract labor B 522,600 522,600 522,600
675|Office Expense - Billing 82,344 82,344 82,344
Charges by an Reporting Utility to Affiliates
Name of Affiliated company:
Total .
Affiliated Total for reporting
NARUC Account and/or type of service Company Total Texas |entity
" |(Dollars (Dollars (Dollars
Account # Account name or type of service " ltransacted)  |transacted) transacted)

None

PUC Water Annual Report

Page 10
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= Cosumers Water e , ) :
tCompam Namer

. - MERHICATION

‘ . . O\TH
. (o be made by the ofTcer having controf of 1t ¢ ae ccaunting of the respondent
Stage ol '
as , N

Caunts of ’ .

. . * :

, mahes vath and «avs that he she is

{Name oFaftang ) . (Official 1tle of affann

o ; . i o
(F\.M lc al trtle or name of the 4 respondent) ' ' -

The signed utficer has reswewed the rc|;‘_>|1
| - ) ,
Based on the officars knowledge the report does not contatn amy untrue statements of a material faet or omt 1o state
a materral fact necessans 0 onder 1o make the staiecments made 1R light of the crrcumstances under which such
shatemenis were made pot miskeading . ' -
) i i * .
Based on'such officer’s hnowledge the financial statements and ciher financial iformation ineluded 1n the report, farh
present m all material respects the financial condstion and resalts of operations of the issuer as of and fir the perods
presented in the report

He ohie swears that all other satemems contamed in the said report afe true and 1har the sard report 1s a comect und complete statement of the business and alfwrs of the

.|lm\c-tmnnd respondent durmg the period of time from and mdudm" . o and myluding .
14
\uhsun!xd and sworn 1o and hefore me. 3 R
+ - S
m and Tor the ‘\I.llg and Couniy ahove-named (los day ot s
b *

(Signature of afftan)

}I\ COMMISSIN CAPITes
* « o . . N -
(Signature ol officer authonzed 1o administer vaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
{8y the president or ather chizt atficer of e respendent)
Stare of HENAS .
. H

Courtv of MONTGOATRY

METCHE LT, MATARTIN JR . Bln PRISIDINT
15ame ol athanty X TOfwal ke ot attany
ot CONSEMERS WATER INC ‘

thaact legal tithe or name of the r2spondent)
that tie <he has caretuliy 2xanuned the foregoma report that he she s 2ar tiat wll siaterients of L eontned o the vad repert dre trug and "nu the sand repiwe v 0
sagerrent of the tusitess and attaes of the above named respondent during the perted 01 5 ne o and metuding AN ARY , iR
woand ncluding DECHVMBER 31 2013

MATL MM

Srapature of affann '

My o ey

o/ !
N1 1.{tu?ﬁ"®"§‘ M‘b\'l/'y/

\y'..- \?-nv ﬂ '-

& 3 -

@ op it S 3

S rgpi” &

, 8

l" 7?-03,20‘\5 \\Q - N
faggnas?

A

]
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-~

Name of Utility: Consolidated ,  YearEnd: ’ 2015
- ‘ ' N 4
2. BALANCE SHEETS A - !
! . ' . .
5 End of Year End of Prior Year
. ASSETS 123112015 12312014

UTILITY PLANT

101 Utility Plant in Service s 1626611 1§ 1,626,611
103 Property held for Future Use s 01s 0
105 Construction Work In Progress $ . . 013 0
114, 115 Net Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment $ -- - 013 0
. o A . TOTAL UTILITY PLANT $ 1,626,611 | $ 1,626,611
108 Less: Accumulated Depreciation ‘ o :
110 Less. Accumulated Amortization . $ 1,088983 | § 1,088,983
- NET UTILITY PLANT ! $ 537,628 | § 537,628
CURRENT ASSETS A1
. 131-135 Cash ' S 104316 $ 42.396
141-143 Accounts Receivable . $ 4,000 ] $ 0
"144 Notes Receivable ) S o $ 013 T 0
144-145 Accounts Receivable-Affiliates/Common Ownership 3 08 0
151 Plant Materials and Supplies 18. 1.000 | § 0
162 Prepayments ' $ ols 0
171-174 Other Current Assets . $ 106942 | § 35476 |
TOTAI. CURRENT ASSETS ) $ 216,258 | $ 77.872
OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES -
181 Deferred Debt Expense . 1S 0]$ ]
182-186 Deferred Charg&sIchits‘ $ 083 0
190 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 3 0[S 0
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS and DEFERRED CHARGES $ 0]$ 0
TOTAL ASSETS M 753,886 | $ 615,500
. o iy : End of Year End of Prior Year
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 12131/2015 123172014
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY - )
201 Common Stock $ 5000]8 5,000
211 Other paid in capital 3 38791518 387,915
215 Retained Eamings . $ (532,065)| $ (458,043)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ (139,150){ $ (65,128)
LONG-TERM DEBT )
224 Long-term debt, excluding current portion 3 018 0
Current Portion of Long-term Debt $ 013 0
231 Accounts Payable $ 264,080 | $ 179,730
232 Notés Payable e $ 0]s 0
233, 234 Payables to Affiliates/Common Ownership $ 59,012 | § 33,597
236 Accrued Taxes 'S 309773 | $ 317,051
237 Accrued Interest $ 124929 |8 - 114,774
241.0 Other Current Liabilities . ]
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 757,794 | § 645,152
OTHER LIABIL, S and DEFERRED DIT
252 Advances for Construction” $ . 283008 0
253 Other Deferred Credits $ 0]s . 0
255 Deferred Investment Tax Credits 3 083 0
271-272 Net Contributions in Aid of Construction 3 106,942 | $ T 35476
281-283 Accumulated Deferred Inc. Taxes 3 018 0
TOTAL OTHER LIABILIT l§§ and DEFERRED CREDITS 3 135242 | $ 35,476
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY s 753,886 | § 615,500

Add National Association of Rcéula'tory Utility Commissioners (NARU'C) accounts as needed, and if not shown above.
PUC Water Annual Report

Page2

¥

Schedule 8
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Name of Utility:

Consolidated ™

1 Total Revenue: |

Operating Expenses: . .
601.1/701:1 O & M Salaried Labor

604/704 Emplo_véc Benefits -
6/731, 6/735.6/736 O & M Contract labor
“620/720 Operating/Maint Supplies
- 610/710 Purchascd Water
615/715 Purchased Power
635/735 Testing Expense
9'.'618/718 Chémicals

00~ ON-h s

4, Statements oi' Inc’dme

10 . 656-659/756-759 Insurance *

It 601.2/701.2 General Office Salarics
12 650/750 Transportation

13 675 General Office Expenses

14 632, 633, 634 Contract Acctg, legal, Mgnt
15 666 Amortization- Rate Case Expense

16° 403 Depreciation Expense
17 667-675 Other Misc. Expenses

Taxes:

18 409 Federal Income Taxes

19 409 State Franchise Taxes/Reg Assess.
20 408 All Other Taxes
21 Total Expeases

22 Net Op_"erating Income

23 421.433 Non-Operating Income
24 Non-Operating Deductions:

25 426 Other
26 427 Interest

27 Net Income
&

1. Carried over from Statements of Revenues

13

PUC Water Annual Report

*

Page 4

13

Year End: " 2015
i . . Adjusted for
Water | Sewer Test Year| Total - Water § Earnings Report Eamnings
Test Year 2015 2015 " and Sewer adjustments - Report
(a) “ (b . (o) . - (d) (&)=(c)yH(d)
$  2140221]8- - 30017418 2,170,395} 8§ 0 $ 2170395
XXXX. XXXX XXXX XXXX . XXXX
 XXXX- C XXXX XXXX XXXX” . XXXX
$ 0|$ 0ls 0} $ 0
$ - 0]s 0]s v, 0 $ 0
$ 10750748 21001 |$ 1,096,075 $ 1,096,075
$ 205849 | § L693 |8 297,542 $  297.542
$ 11678618 0is 116,786 $ 116,786
$ 106,902 | § 249 | § 109,392 $ . 109392
1S 53,8741 8 ;. 4,859]8. . . 58733 $ 58,733
$ . 21,686 | § -01$ 21.686 $ . 21686
3 0]8 0]$ 0 $. 0
$ .- 0]% 0]s 0 $ 0
18 0183 0}5$ 0 $ 0
1$ 182294 | $ 1,005 $ 183,389, $ 183,389
[ 257.397.1 8 250 257.647 . $ 257647
$ 0s ols 0 $ - 0]
3 44,406 | $ 569] 8 44,975 - $ 44.975
$ 178945 | § 0fs 178,945 $ 178945
XXXX XXXX XXXX
$ . .01$ 013 0
$ 92221]% ots 9,222 5 9,222
$ 40958 |$ . 376 | 3 -41,334 $ 41,334
$ 2383393|% - 32333{% 2415726 $ 2415726
’ : XXXX - XXXX XXXX .
s (43,1723 (2,1591s (245331 $  (245.331)
- XXXX XXXX XXXX )
B 189.723 | $ 189.723 - $ . 189,723
-7 XXXX . XXXX XXXX
$ 241,131 [ 3 0ls 241,131 $ 241,131
$ 0% 0 &
$ (294,580)} $ 2159 8. (296,739) $  (296,739)
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Cox, Bernice . : g

. RS
From: ' Guerrero, Leila - ,
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:13 A
“To: . . Loockerman, Debi -
Tracking: - Recipient. - Delivery Read
.Loockerman, Debi Delivered: 2/16/2017 10:13 AM Read: 2/16/2017 10:56 AM

Hi Debi, _ S o

+

.If you have the chance, please see S_ub'urba n’s customers list of issues filed under docket 46674, they are talking about
the loan... surcharge... ' ; ‘

¢

-Thanks
Leila .

: 0000000173
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